
 

 
 

  
  Shropshire Council 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Thursday, 18 June 2015 

 
Committee:  
Pensions Committee 
 
Date: Friday, 26 June 2015 
Time: 10.00 am 
Venue: Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 
6ND 
  
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached. 
 
 
Claire Porter 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
 

Members of the Committee: 

Thomas Biggins  
Anne Chebsey 
Andrew B Davies                             
Malcolm Pate 

 

 
 

Co-opted Members (Voting): 
Charles Smith  (Subject to confirmation by Telford & Wrekin Council’s Cabinet meeting on  

25th June 2015) 
Malcolm Smith (Subject to confirmation by Telford & Wrekin Council’s Cabinet meeting on 

25th June 2015)         
  

Co-opted Members (Non-Voting): 
Jean Smith (Pensioner Representative) 
Nigel Neat (Employee Representative Shropshire Council) 
Vacancy (Employee Representative Telford & Wrekin Council) 
   
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
Substitute Members of the Committee: 
Joyce Barrow (SC) 
Roger Evans (SC) 
Stuart West (SC) 
Michael Wood (SC) 
Arnold England (Subject to confirmation by Telford & Wrekin Council’s Cabinet meeting           

on 25th June 2015)     
Rob Sloan (Subject to confirmation by Telford & Wrekin Council’s Cabinet meeting on 25th 

June 2015)  
Vacancy (Employee Rep SC)  
Vacancy (Employee Rep T&W)   
Vacancy (Pensioner Rep)     
 
  
        
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Sarah Townsend  Committee Officer 
Tel:   01743 252803 
Email:   sarah.townsend@shropshire.gov.uk 
 
 



AGENDA 

 
1  Election of Chairman  

 
 

2  Apologies for Absence and Substitutions  
 
 

3  Appointment of Vice-Chairman  
 
 

4  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting 
on any matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary interest and should 
leave the room prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 
 

5  Minutes (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 20 March 2015 are attached for 
confirmation, marked 5. 
 
Contact: Sarah Townsend (01743 252803) 
 
 

6  Public Questions  
 
 

7  Exclusion of Press and Public  
 
To consider approving a resolution under paragraph 10.2 of the Council’s 
Access to Information Procedure Rules that the proceedings of the Committee in 
relation to AGENDA ITEMS 8 TO 12 only shall not be conducted in public on the 
grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined 
by the categories specified against them. 
 
 

8  Appointment of Unconstrained Bond Managers (Exempted by Category 3) 
(Pages 9 - 102) 
 
The exempt report of the Head of Treasury & Pensions is attached, marked 8. 
 
Contact: Justin Bridges (01743 252072) 
 
 

9  Appointment of LDI Manager (Exempted by Category 3) (Pages 103 - 160) 
 
The exempt report of the Head of Treasury & Pensions is attached, marked 9. 
 
Contact: Justin Bridges (01743 252072) 



 
 
 

10  Exempt Minutes (Exempted by Category 3) (Pages 161 - 162) 
 
The exempt Minutes of the meeting held on 20 March 2015 are attached for 
confirmation, marked 10. 
 
Contact: Sarah Townsend (01743 252803) 
 
 

11  New Admission Bodies (Exempted by Category 3) (Pages 163 - 166) 
 
The exempt report of the Pension Administration Manager is attached, marked 
11. 
 
Contact: Debbie Sharp (01743 252192) 
 
 

12  Investment Monitoring - Quarter to 31 March 2015 (Exempted by Category 
3) (Pages 167 - 212) 
 
The exempt report of the Head of Treasury & Pensions is attached, marked 12. 
 
Contact: Justin Bridges (01743 252072) 
 
 
(From this point, the proceedings of the Committee will be conducted in 
public session in relation to Agenda Items 13 to 15). 
 
 

13  Corporate Governance Monitoring (Pages 213 - 244) 
 
The report of the Head of Treasury & Pensions is attached, marked 13. 
 
Contact: Justin Bridges (01743 252072) 
 
 

14  Pensions Administration Monitoring (Pages 245 - 252) 
 
The report of the Pension Administration Manager is attached, marked 14. 
 
Contact: Debbie Sharp (01743 252192) 
 
 

15  Policy Update - Governance Compliance Statement, Communications 
Policy and Pensions Administration Strategy (Pages 253 - 298) 
 
The report of the Pension Administration Manager is attached, marked 15. 
 
Contact: Debbie Sharp (01743 252192) 



Minutes of Pensions Committee held on 20 March 2015 

 

 

                  

 Pensions Committee 
 
26 June 2015 
 
10.00 am 
 

  

 
 
MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 20 MARCH 2015  
10.30 AM - 12.58 PM 
 
 
Responsible Officer:    Sarah Townsend 
Email:  sarah.townsend@shropshire.gov.uk      Tel:  01743 252803 
 
Present:  
 

Members of the Committee: 
Councillors Thomas Biggins, Anne Chebsey, Andrew Davies and Malcolm Pate 
 
Co-Opted Members (Voting): 
Malcolm Smith (Chairman) 
Bill McClements 
 
Co-Opted Members (Non-Voting): 
Jean Smith 
 
50 Apologies for Absence and Substitutions  
 

There were no apologies for absence. 
 
 
51 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 

Members were reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on 
any matter in which they had a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the 
room prior to the commencement of the debate. 

 
 
52 Minutes  
 

RESOLVED: 
That the Minutes of the meeting held on 28 November 2014 be approved and signed 
by the Chairman as a correct record. 

 
 
53 Public Questions  
 

There were no public questions. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



Minutes of Pensions Committee held on 20 March 2015 

 

 

54 Majedie Asset Management (UK Equities)  
 

Mr Simon Hazlitt and Mr Mark Hepburn gave a presentation on the performance of 
the UK Equities Portfolio. 

 
The inception date of the portfolio was February 2005 and it is benchmarked against 
the FTSE All-Share Index.  The Fund target is to exceed the benchmark by 2% net of 
fees per annum over rolling three years.  In the last twelve months to 31 December 
2014, it met its target and since inception, had exceeded its target by 2.1%. 

 
A presentation on the positive and negative contributors to performance over the last 
twelve months was given.  Mr Hazlitt advised that they felt the outlook for Europe 
was getting better, although they remained cautious on emerging markets.  He 
advised that he would provide Mr Roger Bartley, Independent Advisor to the 
Committee, with a copy of their key assumptions document, once available, to 
enable greater understanding of expected returns going forward.  

 
 
55 MFS Investment Management (Global Equities)  
 

Mr Matt Hensher and Ms Nicole Neubelt gave a presentation on the performance of 
the Global Equities Portfolio. 

 
The inception date of the portfolio was December 2009 and it is benchmarked 
against the MSCI World Index.  The Fund target is to exceed the benchmark by 1% 
net of fees per annum over rolling three years.  In the last twelve months to 31 
December 2014, it had fallen short of its target.  In the last three years, it has 
exceeded its target and since inception, had exceeded its target by 0.8% per annum. 

 
Members were provided with an overview of MFS and it was reported that their 
business strategy had not changed during the last year.  There had also been no 
internal changes to either their investment team, or investment process during the 
last year. 
 
Members were also informed that MFS believed that through their exposure to high 
quality companies, the portfolio remained well positioned to outperform the market 
through cycles. 

 
 
56 Aberdeen Fund Management Ltd (Pan European Property)  
 

Mr Mike Dinsdale and Mr Tom Richardson gave a presentation on the performance of 
the European Property Portfolio. 
 
Members were firstly reminded of the changes which had been made to the portfolio 
over the last twelve months. 
 
It was reported that there was a continued focus on redeploying capital from Europe 
to the UK.  As a result during 2014, weighting to the UK increased by 17% to 78% 
and would continue to increase during 2015.  The portfolio remains primarily exposed 
to Offices and Retail assets.  Acquisitions during the year had reduced the risk profile 
of the portfolio which was now exposed to lower levered, better quality properties. 
 

Page 2



Minutes of Pensions Committee held on 20 March 2015 

 

 

Members were informed of the current situation in respect of CG Malls Europe and 
finally, it was noted that the priorities in respect of Shropshire’s mandate for 2015 
were to rationalise the UK element of the portfolio and to continue allocation of 
remaining capital to the UK. 

 
 
57 LDI and Unconstrained Bonds  
 

The Committee received the report of the Head of Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (Section 151 Officer) (copy attached to the signed Minutes) which 
reminded Members that the Committee, together with the Officers and Aon Hewitt 
had been reviewing the Fund’s investment strategy.  This included building a greater 
understanding of the Fund’s investment risk relative to its liabilities.  A number of 
potential improvements to the investment strategy had been discussed with the 
Committee during training sessions prior to Committee meetings and at the annual 
training day in July.  Following a further training session, undertaken directly prior to 
the Pensions Committee meeting, two recommendations were outlined in the report 
for implementation. 
 
The Head of Finance, Governance and Assurance (Section 151 Officer) confirmed 
that following the manager selection process to identify an appropriate LDI Manager 
and Unconstrained Bond Manager, a further report would be considered by the 
Pensions Committee outlining the next steps.  
 
RESOLVED: 
(a) That the recommendation in Appendix A to the report to begin the process to 

put in place a Liability Driven Investment (LDI) Manager which would replace 
the current index linked gilt holding be approved.  The Pensions Committee 
therefore authorised officers to undertake a manager selection process to 
identify an appropriate LDI Manager. 

 
(b) That the recommendation in Appendix A to the report to replace all or part of 

the investment grade corporate bond allocation with a more unconstrained 
bond mandate, for example multi asset credit or PIMCO’s diversified income 
Fund be approved.  The Pensions Committee therefore authorised officers to 
undertake a manager selection process to identify an appropriate 
Unconstrained Bond Manager. 

 
 
58 Grant Thornton - Informing The Audit Risk Assessment for Shropshire County 

Pension Fund 2014-15  
 

The Committee received the report of the External Auditor, Grant Thornton, (copy 
attached to the signed Minutes) which detailed responses received from the 
Council’s Management in respect of a series of questions relating to the areas of 
fraud, laws and regulations, going concern, accounting estimates and related party 
transactions. 

 
Mr Ashley Wilson, Pensions Audit Manager for Grant Thornton, was in attendance to 
present the report.  He confirmed that he had no concerns with the responses that 
had been received and that nothing unexpected or unusual had been identified. 
 

 

Page 3



Minutes of Pensions Committee held on 20 March 2015 

 

 

RESOLVED: 
That the contents of the report by the External Auditor, Grant Thornton, be noted. 

 
 
59 Grant Thornton - Shropshire County Pension Fund Audit Plan 2014/15  
 

The Committee received the report of the External Auditor, Grant Thornton, (copy 
attached to the signed Minutes) which set out the Audit Plan for Shropshire County 
Pension Fund for the year ended 31 March 2015. 
 
Mr Ashley Wilson, Pensions Audit Manager for Grant Thornton, was in attendance to 
present the report. In particular, Members’ attention was drawn to the ‘Significant 
risks identified’ section and the comments detailed therein. 
 
It was noted that the fee remained the same as last year and the Committee 
confirmed that they were happy with the contents of the report. 

 
RESOLVED: 
That the contents of the report by the External Auditor, Grant Thornton, be noted. 

 
 
60 Schedule of Committee and Other Meetings 2015/16  
 

The Committee received the report of the Head of Treasury and Pensions (copy 
attached to the signed Minutes) which set out a schedule of meetings of the 
Committee and outside bodies on which the Committee was represented.  It also 
identified which managers and advisers would be attending the respective meetings. 
 
During the training session which took place prior to the meeting, Members were 
asked to think about the future structure of Pensions Committee meetings and 
particularly, how the Committee’s time was currently spent during these meetings 
and whether it was beneficial to spend the majority of the meeting receiving 
presentations from investment managers.  The Head of Treasury and Pensions drew 
Members’ attention to Appendix B of the report which proposed an alternative 
Committee meeting structure outlining how the Pensions Committee meeting time 
could be allocated in the future.  Following a discussion, Members were in 
agreement that only one or possibly two Fund managers should be invited to present 
at future Pensions Committee meetings and that ideally, this would be because the 
Fund was either underperforming or not meeting the Committee’s expectations.  
Further discussions on the future structure of Committee meetings would be 
discussed at the Members’ training day in July. 
 
RESOLVED: 
(a) That the schedule of Committee meetings for 2015/16, including the Annual 

Meeting, as set out in the report be agreed with the exception that only one or 
possibly two Fund managers will be invited to attend future Pensions 
Committee meetings and not three as was currently indicated in the schedule of 
Committee meetings in Appendix A. 
 

(b) That the representation at other conferences and training events as set out in 
the report be agreed. 

 
 

Page 4



Minutes of Pensions Committee held on 20 March 2015 

 

 

(c) That the alternative Committee meeting structure as set out in Appendix B to 
the report be approved. 

 
 
61 Governance Compliance Statement  
 

The Committee received the report of the Head of Finance, Governance and 
Assurance (copy attached to the signed Minutes) which outlined the requirement to 
produce and keep updated, a Governance Compliance Statement in line with the 
best practice principles published by the Communities & Local Government 
Department and recommended an update of the Governance Compliance Statement 
that was first published in February 2006 and was last updated and approved by the 
Committee in June 2014.  The Head of Treasury and Pensions informed Members 
that it had now been updated to include the creation of the local Pension Board 
which came into affect on 01 April 2015. 
 

RESOLVED: 
That the revised Governance Compliance Statement (Appendix A to the report) be 
approved. 

 
 
62 Pension Fund Treasury Strategy 2015/16  
 

The Committee received the report of the Head of Treasury and Pensions (copy 
attached to the signed Minutes) which proposed the Pension Fund Treasury Strategy 
for 2015/16 for the small cash balances that the Administrating Authority maintained 
to manage the day to day transactions of the Fund.  
 

RESOLVED: 
(a) That authority be delegated to the Scheme Administrator (Section 151 Officer) 

to manage the Pension Funds day to day cash balances. 
 

(b) That the Pension Fund Treasury Strategy be approved. 
 

(c) That the Scheme Administrator (Section 151 Officer) be authorised to place 
deposits in accordance with the Pension Fund’s Treasury Strategy. 

 
(d) That the Scheme Administrator (Section 151 Officer) be authorised to add or 

remove institutions from the approved lending list and amend cash and period 
limits as necessary in line with the Administering Authority’s creditworthiness 
policy.  
  

 
63 Corporate Governance Monitoring  
 

The Committee received the report of the Head of Treasury and Pensions (copy 
attached to the signed Minutes) which informed Members of Corporate Governance 
and socially responsible investment issues arising in the quarter 01 October 2014 to 
31 December 2014. 

 
RESOLVED: 
That the position as set out in the report, Manager Voting Reports (Appendix A) and 
F&C Responsible Engagement Overlay Activity Report (Appendix B) be accepted. 

Page 5



Minutes of Pensions Committee held on 20 March 2015 

 

 

64 Pensions Administration Monitoring  
 

The Committee received the report of the Pension Administration Manager (copy 
attached to the signed Minutes) which provided Members with monitoring information 
on the performance of and issues affecting the Pensions Administration Team. 
 
Members’ attention was drawn to Section 6 of the report relating to Guaranteed 
Minimum Pension (GMP) Reconciliation.  It was reported that following the end of 
contracting out in April 2016, HMRC would be sending a statement to all individuals 
affected stating the amount of GMP they would receive and who was responsible for 
paying for it.  Ahead of this, HMRC was advising that schemes should reconcile the 
GMP values they hold for members with those calculated by HMRC or face making 
overpayments to existing members and even individuals for whom they believed they 
had no liability. 
 
It was noted that the reconciliation of GMP values was not a mandatory regulatory 
requirement, however, the Fund faced significant risks if it was decided not to 
reconcile values.  Members questioned how much it would cost to undertake the 
work and the Pension Administration Manager stated that the initial work to 
understand the situation was approximately £5,000. 
 
Finally, it was confirmed that this year’s annual meeting would take place on 12 
November 2015 in the Council Chamber, Shirehall. 

 
RESOLVED: 
(a) That the position as set out in the report by the Pension Administration 

Manager be accepted. 
 

(b) That a Guaranteed Minimum Pension (GMP) Reconciliation exercise be carried 
out in line with the recommendations as set out in the report. 

 
 
65 Exclusion of Press and Public  
 
 RESOLVED:   

That under paragraph 10.2 of the Council’s Access to Information Procedure Rules, 
the proceedings of the Committee in relation to the following items, be not conducted 
in public on the grounds that they might involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined by the category specified against them. 

 
 
66 Exempt Minutes (Exempted by Category 3)  
 
 RESOLVED: 

That the Exempt Minutes of the meeting held on 28 November 2014 be approved 
and signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 

 
 
67 New Admission Bodies (Exempted by Category 3)  
 

The Committee received the exempt report of the Pension Administration Manager 
(copy attached to the Exempt signed Minutes) which provided Members with details 
regarding an admission under Schedule 2 Part 3 Regulation 1(d)(i) of the Local 

Page 6



Minutes of Pensions Committee held on 20 March 2015 

 

 

Government Pension Scheme Regulations 2013, due to services transferring from a 
Scheme Employer, under a service contract.  The report also provided confirmation 
of two new Schedule 1 Part 1 Scheme Employer (Academies) joining the Fund. 
 
RESOLVED: 
That the recommendation in the exempt report by the Pension Administration 
Manager be approved. 

 
 
68 Investment Monitoring - Quarter to 31 December 2014 (Exempted by Category 

3)  
 

The Committee received the exempt report of the Head of Treasury and Pensions 
(copy attached to the Exempt signed Minutes) which provided Members with 
monitoring information on investment performance and managers for the quarter 
period to 31 December 2014, and reported on the technical meetings held with 
managers since the quarter end. 
 
RESOLVED: 
That the position as set out in the exempt report by the Head of Treasury and 
Pensions be noted. 
 
 
(The full version of Minutes 67 and 68 constitutes exempt information under 
Category 3 of Paragraph 10.4 of the Council’s Access to Information Rules and has 
accordingly been withheld from publication). 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Signed  (Chairman) 

 
 
Date:  

  

 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Page 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Page 103

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 109

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 138

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 139

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 144

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 145

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 160

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Page 161

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 162

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11

Page 163

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 166

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 12

Page 167

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 176

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 177

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 212

This page is intentionally left blank



�

� �����������	
������
�
��	��	�����������
�
�����	�������
�
��������

� �����
�

���
�
�������

�

�������	
����
���
����	�����
�
�������������������� �
��������
�������� �
�������� ��! ����"�#��$� %�����&��'()*�����'+� ,�-��&��'()*����.���
�

���������� �
�

���� % ����!����������	/������������/����!������0�#��	�	����	
�������1�
��!�	������	#����	����������	"��	�� ��2������������	���1���������)���

3��� ��������

�
!�����������"�#�����
�

���� 3�����������$�
��������!��� ��!�����	�����������	�� ����!���4�3�	�"���
5���	"���!�������6!!�	
�-�6��	
�,7����!�	������	"�"���	��8#����1�
6���#��1���!�������6!!�	
�-�9��

�
�
���	�

�

�������$����������#���"������#����������������
�

)��� ��$�3�	�"���	����!�����/�� ����	��	�,�	
:���������
�
�����	���$�	"�
!������1��	���	"�� ����	#����	��
�����	�������$�	��1�� �������
2����/��
������$��� ����

�
)��� % ���������	
����	���	���	�
��	�� ����!�����������!�������;�� �� ��

!��#���	��/�� ��<���	���" ��6����..+��
�
)�)� % ��,�	
:����!������0�#��	�	��������1��	������������	/���	���� ��

�	#���	��	����!��������/�� �����!�	����	�; �� �����	#����
�
)�(� % ��������	��
�������2����������������	��1���	�2��	����

�
%���&����������������#�����
� �

(��� % ��������	��
������/�	�	�������!�������	�����	"�/����� ����!�����
�

'���(��$)����"�
�
���� % ��= ��! �������	�1���	��	�,�	
� �����	�����#��1�#���	"�/����#���/�/���	�

1�������� ��6		����0�	�����3����	"��	
��-�����
�	��1�0�	�����3����	"��/�
� �����!�	����	�; �� �����	#����5���	"���������
������1��	
�#�
����,�	
�
3�	�"����	������2���1�!���/������

�
�
�

Agenda Item 13

Page 213



��	��	����������4������	�����������!������0�#��	�	���3�	�����	"�

�
���� % ��,�	
��������

���	"������������!�	������1�� ���" ��������"1��/�

��!�	������	"�"���	��;�� ����!�	����,7��6���3�	�"���	��!��#�
��
� ����!�	������	"�"���	���#����1��	�� ��,�	
:�>?��2������!���/������

�

*�������)�����#��)���#�+�# �
�
���� ��������/���	�"���#���	"�����#��1�
���	"�� ��2�������������	"�����2���1�

!���/�������������� �
�&6!!�	
�-�6*��
�

,���������������
�)�)����#���#�+�# �
�

'��� ����	"�� ������2�������,7�� �#����	��	��
��������#��1��	"�"��;�� �
���!�	����	�� ��,�	
:��� ��/��6	��!
�����	�� ���	"�"���	������#�����/���
� ��2�������������� �
����6!!�	
�-�9��	�� ����8�6���#��1���!�������

�

-��#����(��$)����"��������.	/����0�	����������#�"��������������#�1���#�"����
��#������"���#�������#�����)��2���#���������"��#�����������#���3�

���!������0�#��	�	���3�	�����	"���!���4���	��	��������������3��� ������

������#��������

@A6�

-������������

@A6�

�����"�����

6��3�	�"���5���	"�6���#��1���!�����

9��,7����!�	������	"�"���	��8#����1���!�����

�

Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244

This page is intentionally left blank



�

� �����������	
�
����
��	���	������������
�
����	������
�
��������
�

� �����
�
�
���
�
�������

�
�����	���
�������
�	���	��	��������	��

�
�
������������	������� �������������
������� ������������ �����������!�"��#� $���� ��%&'���(� )�*�� ��%&'���(���

�
��� � ��������

�
���� $�������������"�
���+�������,������	�����	!��	-�������	��	�����

���-����	����-��	
���������--����	!�������	���	��.
��	��������	�$�����
� �

 �� � ��������!�"�����
�
��� +�������������#�
����������������������	�������������	��������������

������

���	��
�

#�� � ���$�
��������"���!�	����"���"����
���������
�
'���� ���$�����%����"��
� ���-����	��������	��
���
��	
���	�����
�����	�������!������/�
� ������������	
�#�/����-����	����	
�������������
����
������
� .
��	��������	����#�������
�	��-��
��	
���	�!�
��	
������������
����
� �����������	��	��		�����������

'��� &�������%'"��
�"�
���������
� � $����������	
����	����	���	�
��	����������������������������,��������
� � 0���	�1�!����.����((2��

'�'�� ��(�������"���
���������
� $��������	��
�������	"���	��	���3��4�����������������������	!��
� ��	��4��	����-��������������

'�&� �� )����������������"�����
+�	�!�	!���������-����	����	
�,��#�	!�,����������.
��	������	!�
.������������	���������������������������/����-����������
.
��	��������	�������
���
���0�,�"��3������������	���
����������
�	���
�����	��-�������&�56����	
������	������
�!�"��	�	������	!�
�	���
���
��/���������������"�������	���	�.�����'�,�����	�����������
������������4����
��/������
��	��������	�������1���	����	!�����)�	
��
6����	���
�+�	�������	���	�5�����������,����0+1��,������"����
������
�����-�������)�	
������-���������	����	
����#�	�����)�	
����#����#�	!��	�

Agenda Item 14

Page 245



�
��	���	�����������7�����	���������	���	��.
��	��������	�+�	�����	!�1������

� �

�

-�	�	��������������������
�
	8��	��
�����	
���"�	!�����
���������
��	���
4������	��/�����)�	
�.�����/��
�

��� � ��������������!�����*�!�"��
�

&��� $�������8����������	
����-����	�����"������������	
��-�+�/���������
�������
����
����!�+�
����

�
&�� 9"������������4�����������	�������-������
�����������	
�	!�����

�	������
���$��������������������-���
���/��	����	!��������������������
"���	���������	
������	��������	�,��#���
�
�������������������	��	
�
��������	!��-�/�����	
�
�����

�
&�'� .�����"�����/��������
�����

��,�������"���������
��:��		����;�������
�

�/��:��		����5�
<�������	!�������
�-����/�������.�-����
����������
���,��	���������������	������/������	
�������	���	�.
��	��������	�
��-�,����,����	
����#�	��	
��������������"�����	������
�,��������
���	������$�������������
�����������	��	
����#�	�,����$��-��
��	
�
=��#�	��	
������������������"�����	���������
������������
��������"��

������/�����������������������
��	����/�-���$��-��
��	
�=��#�	�
���	�����

�
&�&� .���)�	
���	���	����,������4����-/�	!���	���	������"�
������		����

�	�������
����	
���������	���	��	�������;1�"��,�9�
��<�����;���
���>�%�<�-��������.����������$����	�������
���,�����?���.��������
��
��"�����	��������-���/���
���
��

�
,�� � &�������$��"�"��"����
�
���� $���-����,�	!����������,������	�������-�4������������"�
������!������

������	��	��������
�

� )������/����� +��������� .���������

$������	��������
�����"�
�

%2�� 2�� (�&�

@�������
�����
,�����/�����
��#�
���-��������	���-�
��	�����?A�

�
2(��%?�

�
(&��2?�

�
(&��&?�

B������������
=������� ���&� �(&%�

�
&%�
�

�� A�=�����4���������"��	������	�
�����,�����/�����
��#3������,����������/�
���	������������������"�����	����#�
�����/�����������-����������
�����
���-���������
��#��

� �
�-����� ��������������"����

�
���� .�����"�����/��������
�-����,�	!������	
��-���	������	!������	�.�����

���3�0+1��,���������	
�	!����������	����������	
�"�
������--����
�
�����	!���������	���-�6����	���
�+�	�������	���	�;6+�<����/�,����

Page 246



�
��	���	�����������7�����	���������	���	��.
��	��������	�+�	�����	!�1������

� �

�

�����"���	
�,�����������	������-�����/�	!�-��������.���
��-�����3�0+1��
����
"���	!�������������������
�����	���������6+��"���������/����
�-���
��������,�������������������
��/�0+1�����-������#�	!�
�"����/��	�������*����	!����������	
��"�	��	
�"�
�����-���,�������/�
�����"�����/���"��	����������/��

�
��� $���6+��1���	��������	��*�����������	�,������	��
��$����	������

�����:����*��������������	��,��
�
��*���	���/��	
��	������������������

���������#	�,	��/�+�
����/��

�
��%� C�*��������,�������	�����	"����!���
��	�������	�������-������������

��"�����	��
�	��-��
�� �
�

.�� � '������������%���"���/�!���������"����
�
%��� $�����	���	��1�!�����������	�,������
���D�������	����	
�

�	-������	�������/�-�������������"������	���	��������E�,��������
�--����"������
�����/���$���������/������-���������������������������
������������������/�,������������
���-���������3��������
��	�������
+������������������������
�

%�� $��������/����,����,�������	���	��1�!�������,������	�����,�����������
)�	
�������	!���	�������������/��	
�������	����	���-�	�����)�	
��,����
	��
�������,���,�������������,����������
���	�����-����,�	!�,�/�7�

�

�� ��	���	�F���
�G	�,��
!���	
�B	
�����	
�	!�

�� $��������������	����	-�������-��	��������

�� $���������
����������������	
����������H��������������
���	
�	���	�
����)�	
������/�������"�
�	!����������/���
�������������/��	�����
-������������

�� $��������������!��
��	���	�����	�������	������7��������#���
�	��-��
�
���	�����!���
������	�!�
I�

�� ���������������	������	���������3������/��	
������I��H�.!��	������
��	����/��	�
�������	!����"�
�
����������/��	
��	�������/�
�����/������!��.		����F�	�-����������	����

�� 5�!!�	!������	���	������������
�
�%�'� $�����	���	��1�!������8��-�����:����	�	!����!�����������
����������
� � ��		�	!�����������"������	���	�������������������������
��/��--�����7�
� � 0�����>>�
������	������	���	���!�������!�"��#>��!�	>�	
�*�������
� � $������!������������"�	�����������"���	!�����!�"��	�	����	
��
� � �
��	��������	��-�����������"�����������7���	-�������-��	������3��
� � ��	�!�	!����#��	
��	���	�����	�����3����	���	�	!������������������
� � 
���3����	���	�	!����������	��������	�3����"�
�	!��	-�������	�����
� � ���������	
�������3������"�	!��	���	���
���������	
��������	!��
� � ����������-�������,���
�
%�&�� �	���	��������������������	!��������	��
������/��	
��	��������)�	
�
� � ,������������������,��������������	��,����������
���$��������/���#���
� � �����������������	���	�1�!������������������,��������	"����!�����	
�
� � �	���"�	��,��������	
��
������	��������/�	!�,������!�����4������	���

Page 247



�
��	���	�����������7�����	���������	���	��.
��	��������	�+�	�����	!�1������

� �

�

� � �	-����	!������!�"��	�	����	
��
��	��������	�����������������	���	�����
� � 56������	��"����

�
0�� � ��������)���!�����!�/'�����1�2����

�
������������ )����.��������3�	�	:��	���	���56����������������������� �
� � ���	�-���������56�����	�-�������
�-�	�
���	��������	�;��<�����	!���	����
� � 0�,�"���-�������-���������3�-���������!���-��������"��3����/�,������"��-����
� � ����������������������	�-����
��������������	!���	����
���������������
���������'� �������������������	�,�����!�
������#���
"����-�����	����������
�
� � )�	�	�������	
����.�������/�;)�.<��	
���	
�	��)�	�	�����.
"����;�).<�
� � ����������,	��������-������#�	!������	�-���-������-�!���
�
���	�-����
� � ;�	���
���56��<����-��*�������	�-�����-��������	�-�������	��������"���
� � J'�3������$���)�	
�,������"���������#������������������������"�
��
� � �	
���	
�	���
"�����	
���������,���-�������������������������9����
� � ������������"�����	���
���
�����	������������	����

�
3�� � /��������"�����

�
(��� $,������	�	!�������	����"������	��/����	���	���$���-�����,������"�
�
�

�������)�	
������/�����	�������	���	�����������	���-����--����	�-����
,��	����"������	��������������������
�����	�5�"���/3��������
.�����/3�
���"���
���������	�	!���!������,��������������!���+��#�=����	���
)��
���#�-���������������	�,���"��/�������"����$�������	
�,���
���"�
�
�-���.��
�������	
���"���
������������	������������	�����56���
,��������������!��
�	����-���,�����	
����#��������
�

(�� 1�����
���������������������"�
����������3�.�������/������	
���	���	�
�	�������	���-������	��	�.���������������	�
�
�����	����$����,���
�	���
���
������/���������
������������$����,��������
�,������������	!�
�����
����	��-��	�������
������>>�������������	�/��	���	-�	
�����#>I��!�K�
L�'�%�

�
(�'� $����������������	��/������	!������,�������-�������)����.�������/3�-���

������)����)�!�������$���������,��������,����	��������	���������������	�/�
��	���	�)�	
�������$���,��#���4����
�����������	���������	!������
-���-�!��������	���	���������������������-�������	�,���������	������	�
	�,��	
��,�/����

�
(�&� .�����-����
�+�������,���������"��������.		����F�	�-����������	���/�'��

��	��������$�����������	�����"�
��������,�������������	��"������-�
��������	�-��3�����
������	�-����������/�����-������!������,��������"�����
�-��	/�
���	
�	�����	�-�������������
������/�������.�	�,��������,����
�������	/������������	���

�
(��� 1�������	�������	�����	����"�����	���	��	������-����,�������/�����
�

(��� .		����F�	�-����������	���-���.���"���������������/������"��������
�����
��/�'����.�!���������	
�,�����������-�����/������������"���!��
��	�-����������
���	����������������-������	�����.�������&�,�������

Page 248



�
��	���	�����������7�����	���������	���	��.
��	��������	�+�	�����	!�1������

� �

�

�	���
�
��$����	������
�������*��/��-�����������M����	�-��������������
���	��������		������	�-����������	����������������-����	
����/����
�	
�����	
�-������������������������	!��"��������
�--���������
���
�����������������������
�	!��	�������������	�,����	��!������	!�
)�	
�����
���!	��	
������	���������	���$����,����������������
�����	�
�������-������������	���	
�!�"����	�����	�/���������/���������������
��!��	������	�������-�������,�����������
�������
�����	�������-�������
��������)�	
��,����	�����������������	��

�
�4�� 2�%����"�(��*�!�"��
�
����� $���5�����6�"��	��	����	���	��������;.��	
��	�<�1�!������	��
� � ����,������
���	��%���+������	
�������	���-������	������.�����
� � �����$���.��	
��	��1�!������	����
�����	
��	�������
�

N� ����5�����6�"��	��	����	���	��������1�!������	����'3��	
�
N� ����5�����6�"��	��	����	���	��������;$��	�����	������"����	�3�
��"�	!���	
�.��	
��	�<�1�!������	����&�
�

$������	
��	�����"�����	������	�����
��������������������	
�
)�	
������/���������4����
��	
��������������1�!������	���

� �
��� � 
���������"��%�
�
������ $����/���8���		���������	!�,����������
��	��������	�����������3�

���������3�����,����/3��	��������	�	!��-�����C�"��������������
�	���������
���������"�
��	�/����
��������

�

� �� ��(��������5���������6���!�
�

������������ .����	���	�����"��	�,����	���
����������������	�����������������
� � ��	���	�F���
��$���+������1������	����"�������+��+�+�������	
��
� � +�����0��#��/��$��������/���1������	����"�������+�����)���/��	

� � +����,��������$���-�����F���
������	!��������
���
�-���+�	
�/�%���
� � ���/���
��

2��"����6��$%����!��������7'����*�����������"�!��������������"�8���"�!����
��"������!���"�������"�����%��+���"���������!��"�����������"���9�
�
��	���	������������+����	!���+�����������	���	��.
��	��������	�1������
�

/�����"��������7���"������&��!��9�
C.�
�

2������������
C.�
�


����!�����
.���	
�*�.�H����-����	���+�	�����	!�
�

�

Page 249



Page 250

This page is intentionally left blank



�����������

�

P
age 251



P
age 252

T
his page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�����������	
������
�
��	��	�����������
�
�����	�������
�
��������

� �����
�
�
���
�
�
�������

�

�

� �����	�
�������������������������������������
����
��������������	���������������������������
�����	�
�
���������������� �!� �������������
�������� ������������ ���������!�"��#�

�
$�����%��&'()�
����*��

+�,��%��&'()�
����-'�

�

�"� �#$$%!&�
�

���� $���������������	��������.������	��������
�����	
�#������
���
�
������	����������	
�������/�����0�"��	��	����	��	��������
��!������	��	
��	���	��1������������������������	�������������
��2�����
�����	�����3�/�����0�"��	��	����������	����$����������
�������	
���
��������������������4�����0�"��	�	����������	���
�������	�5����������	������	������2��	
���	��	�6
��	�������	�
������!2���

�

'"�� �� �$$��(%)�����
�

���� $����������������#�
���������"�5�1�������1������������	�5�����
��"��
�0�"��	�	����������	����������	�����6���	
�,�6���	
�

�
���� $��������	������	������2����6���	
�,�7���	
�
�
��(� $�����	��	�6
��	�������	�������!2����6���	
�,����
�
�

������
�

*"� ���+�������$��)�%�(�����!)#��)�������!%��%��
�

(��� 8�#���	�!���	������	�
���
��2������������	���#�	!�
�����	�
�	
�������!�"��	�	�������	!���	�������	�
��

�
(��� $����������	
����	���	���	�
��	���������������������������1��������

���"���	��9�����:���	�8�!���6����**-��
�
(�(� $���������	��
�������	"���	��	���5��.����������������������	!��

��	�.��	����9����������������
�

Agenda Item 15

Page 253



��	��	����������5������	��������������2�;�
������0<=>8?6?�>��<@�/�6?�>��$6$>@>?$5�
�<@@;?��6$�<?��</��A��	
��>?��<?��6�@�?��$86$�<?��$86$>0A�

����������	
���
������������������������ �
�

(�'� $�����"��1�
���������1����������
���������2����	
��������
��	�����
������B�1�������

�
,"� -��%� �%���$��� %)�������
�
� '��� $���������	��
������9�	�	���������������	�����	!�9����������������
�
�"� .% +/!�#�(�
� � 0�"��	�	����������	����������	��
�

���� �	�+������2������@�����������"�
�����0�"��	�	����������	���
�������	��9�����������������+�	
�1����������	�
�����!�"��	�	���
����	!���	���������
����	��	��,���	����	����**'���$���
�����	��
1���������
�9����1�	!���	�������	�1���������2�����

���� $���0�"��	�	����������	����������	��1��������
���
��	
�
�����"�
��2������������	�@����������9����1�	!������������	��9�����
��	��	�7���
����

�����	������	������2�

��(�� $���/�����0�"��	��	����	��	��������8�!������	����(�����������
� �	��
��	�����	!���������2����������������	���	��	
����������1�����	�
� ������	������	!�������������2���	���	�	!������	������	�1����
� ������5�������	����"���9�������5���������"����������	
�
� �����������2����

��'�� $��������	������	������2�1��������"��1�
��	���	�����'������#��
� �����	���9����	!���	���!������	�9���������	���
�����	��9�����	�1�
� /0���8�!������	��	
�����������"�	����!������	��+�	
�>����2���1����
� �
"��
��	��������	!�����

��	��	�6
��	�������	�������!2�

���� $���/�����0�"��	��	����	��	��������8�!������	����(��	���������
��	��	�+�	
�6
��	�����	!�6���������������������������!2�9�������
������������9������"�	!������������1����������+�	
���

����� $����������������	�2���	��	�+�	
��	���
���
������	��	�
� 6
��	�������	�������!2��	���	��������	
�����������"����	�1��
� �����"�
���������������	���	�����'��

�������	���9��	"����	�����	������

��&� $���������	�����	!�������	��2���.����
���������������	���9�
�	"����	�����	������1�����1�������"�
��2������������	����
@��������'��$���
�����	����
�����������
���
��������	�����2����
1��	��������	!���	��������	�����	��	����	�
���	
��	
�/�������2�
���"�	��	"����	����"�����	��������	��
��

�

����

Page 254



��	��	����������5������	��������������2�;�
������0<=>8?6?�>��<@�/�6?�>��$6$>@>?$5�
�<@@;?��6$�<?��</��A��	
��>?��<?��6�@�?��$86$�<?��$86$>0A�

����������	
���
������������������������ �
�

0"� ���#%����1��2�
�

���� $���0�"��	�	����������	����������	��1������	��2���
���
������#��
�����	���9������������	��9�������������	��	�����
���:�1�"�������1��
��������������		������"��1����	!��	
����#�	��

���� <"�����������2������������������	��9�����6
��	�����	!�6�������2�

�������	���"�����	���	�����
�����	�������2���������"�	���	
����	!�
������
���6����������"�����
�������	���"�����	�����"�
������2�
����	����	!�������"�	���	
����������	��
���������1�����	��

��(� <9�	����������
�������	������1������	�>����2���	����	!����,���1����	�
����+�	
�����>����2��B�
�������	������������+�	
���6�
�������	�
������	��

�
����������
�����+�	
�����#�
�����,�����������

�������	����	���������1����������#�
�����	
�"�
����2���1�"���
�

����	�������1�������!�"�	����!	�9���	������"�	����	�������	!�����

�����	���$���
�����	��	��������������	������������	
�
�������

���!���
���������������6
��	���������

��'� 6�������+�	
���	�����!�������2����	�������	��������2��	���$���
�����	�������2�������	������1�����������!�
��6��	���������������
�����	��2�����1�������������	
�
�����5��������	����	!�����1�2�����
�99����"�������������������	����������	�5�����������#�
�����	���
�����2����������	
��	����������!�
�1��	�����������99����"�����
��
���

���� $�����"��
�0�"��	�	����������	����������	�����������
����
�����(�3��"���

����� $��������	������	������2�������	���"��1�
�����	������������	!��
� �	���!������	�9���������	���
�����	��9�����	�1�/0���8�!������	��	
�
� ����������"�	����!������	���"�����	��	���������
���!��6		����7�	�9���
� �������	����"�����	�1�������
��2�(��6�!�����������������������
� �������	���
���
�����	�����������	!���	������
��9�
� �����	������	���������!	��
���$�����"��
��������	�����������
����
� �����(�3�."�

��&�� $���6
��	�������	�������!2��������	��������	���
���
������#��
� �����	���9�	�1�����������	���
���
������������9��������	!���	��
� ��!������	�9���������	���
�����	��9�����	�1�/0�������2�����	
�������
� ����"�	����!������	��$�����"��
��������	�����������
���������(�3���

��-�� +����1�	!������"��������
�����	��1����������
�������������2���
� �	
��������
��	�����1����������

�

�

�

�

�

Page 255



��	��	����������5������	��������������2�;�
������0<=>8?6?�>��<@�/�6?�>��$6$>@>?$5�
�<@@;?��6$�<?��</��A��	
��>?��<?��6�@�?��$86$�<?��$86$>0A�

����������	
���
������������������������ �
�

���)����.% +/!�#�(��%��!��45����
����� �$���)�(���!�%���!���!)����#)�(����
��)��� �#(���)�$�� ��)%����/��3�$�)��!� ����(��)�%������!$%)����
��	��	����������5���@����������0�"��	�	����������	����������	���	
����
��	�����'�C�����	������	������2��	
���	��	�6
��	�������	�������!2��

�%����)���$��!�
?D6�

�� %����$��!�
?D6�

�����(� ���
6�E�0�"��	�	����������	����������	��%��"��
���	������)�

7�C������	������	������2�%��"��
���	������)�

��E���	��	�6
��	�������	�������!2��������	��%��"��
���	������)�

�
� � � � � � � � � �

Page 256



����������	
����	�������	����	

	
��������
�	

�������
�	
���������		
	
������	��	��������	
������	��	 !	"���	 #$%		
�

� �

Page 257



� � �
� � ����� ����$!� �
� � ��	�
��������������������������
� � ��������������
�

�������	�����


�	���������	
	��������		���	��	�������������	�

�����������	���
�����	��������������������	��������	�

���	�����	���
�����	�����	
	���������	���������	�

��������	��������������	����	
	���������������	�

�������	� �����!��	��
	����	���������	
	�

"	����������#$%&��"	���������''��	�	�������������

�	�	�	������"	���������&%������	� �����!��	��
	���

�	���������	
	�"	����������#$$(������
	��	��)�

�

��	*�������		���	��	�������	���
�����	���������������

����������������������������	����	�	��	��	�����)�

�

�����������������	��	������	��

����������

��	������������ !"� !�� #��!�!$��$ %&���!$���

"����%�!�"���'������!��(%�!�"����!������ ���)*��+����

$ !"������ !�,����"�$��&��" !"��"����)�$ !"�(���

�&&� &�����*�� �&��&���*�%��!���!��!(�&�-��"����

,�����!�"����%�!��"����!�� ���.�

��� ��	��	������	�	���	���������������������������

�������������������	����������
�������������

	������������������

���		�����+��

���		�

��������	�������	����������,�

��� ���������������
��������	-�

�� ��	��	�
������	�	�	��	����������	�����

�	������������	���	�������	��	�	������,�

�� ��	���	.�	�������������

���		/���+

��

���		�
		�����,�

�� ��	��	����	���

���		/���+��

���		�

������	���	�	�	������	�����	
�������

���������	����������������+���	
	�	
���	����

������	
	�
	
�	�������������	�	���	������

�	�	�	������	�����	��	����	�����	��

�������������)�

��� ��	�	0�	�������������	�	�������������	�

���	��	�������	�	����������
��	�������

�������	����	�������	��	��	������������	������

�����	�	0�	�������������	�����������
������	�

�	����������������
�����)�

��� �	�����������	��	�
�����������	�����

�	������������	���	���	������������	�������

	������������	��������	�����	���	���������

%$1��������	������������-�	��������
	���)��

�

/�	��������	�����������	
	����������������	�

�����
���������������������	���
�����	��������������2���

	��������������	�����	�������	
	���)�*����
�������

��������	��	�	�	�����������	
���	�����������

���	������������	
	���������	�	�	��������
���	���

�����	
���	�������+���	
	�	
���	���)�

�

� #��!�!$�� +���� &"�����	 �!�)��!"� !���!(�

0�	3��	����	������	����������	�������������	��
	����


����	
	��������	�	�������������������+	0	�����	�

����������������������	��	��	�������	���������	���������

���	�����	���������	����������	�������	���)��

1�	��	��	���������

���		�����	��������	�����%445�

������	��������������������
���	����	������������	�


����	
	���������
�����������������	���������	�

��������	����������)���	��	���������

���		�����

�������������

���		������	�������������������6	�����

���������������������	������	������
������7��	�

�����
����	��������������	���������
	
�	�)�

2�	��	���������	���������	������������������	������

8���������	��������	�������������	������������#$%'�

���	����	���	�������	������'������	���������	����	�

�	�����������#$%&�����������������	�������	���������

%$1������	� �����!��	��
	����	���������	
	�

"	����������#$%&)���	��������	������8������	���	��

���		��	����������	��	���������

���		���	���������

��������	��	��������������	�
������	�	�	��	�

���

����	���	����)��

�

�3���3����	���	���

�!"� !"�	 %%������4! !5�6�$���#��$ %%�����7��

��	��	���������

���		��	��������������������)�*��


		������
���������	����.����	��������
��	���	.�	�����

������
����	����������	��	.���	�)�*���	��		��
		������

�����
��2���������
����	�������)�

���%"� +���+���!$�8�

��� ��������	���	��������������	�������	
	����

������	���	����
�����������������	�

��������	���������	��������������

���������	��������	� �����!��	��
	����

"	����������#$%&�������	� �����!��	��
	���

�	���������	
	��9����	
	�������

*��	��
	�������������"	����������#$$4,�

��� ��������	�	
�������������������������

	
���		�����������	�����������	����	�	������

��������������������	�����������	����
���	�

�����	�����,�

��� ��������	��������������	��������������	�

�	�	�
���������������
���	�������	�	����

�������	������������	����	��
	��������	�

�	����������,�

Page 258



� � �
� � �����&����$!� �
� � ��	�
��������������������������
� � ��������������
�

��� ��������	���	���������	�����������������

�����	�������������������������9		����)�

�

9�	�����!"� !"�	 %%������+ �%������%"� +��

��+���!$��4�- #�7������!���&����(��"��!$��(�!�8�

�� ��
����������	
��������������������������	�

�������	�	������	��������	�
���	�,�

�� �����
	������	0�	������������������

�������	��������������������	���
���������������

��	��������������	0�	�����
����	���������	�


����	
	��������	�����2�����������������	��,�

�� ������������	�	����������
����������������

��	�����,�

�� ������	������������	������	������	��������2��

	0�	��������	��
	��������	������������	�

���	
	���
����������,�

�� :	�	�
�������������	���;	����	�������	�	����

���	��
	��������������	�����	�����

	0�	����������
����	��,�

�� "	��	������
����������������	��
	���

�������������������	���	��������	��
	���

	����
���	������	�����,�

�� ����	�	��������
�	
	�������	����	��

�����	�������������	����	�����	�����	�,�

�� ����	��	����������	�������	��������������	�

����	��������	�����	
	������*��	��
	���

�������	���������
���������
�����	������	�

���	��
	���������	
	�����������	�����	
	��,�

�� ����	��	����	��������������	�������	
	������

�	���������	����	�	������		��	������	��������	�

���	������������������	���������	�������������	��

��������
���	��������������	��,�

�� ����	��	����������	�������	��������������	��

��

������������������������	�����,�

�

��������������

:�	��&��"�!���� !� !������!"� !"�	 %%�������"��"�

+ �� ,"8�

<���������������������������������������������������������������������

��������	���������������������������������������������5�

8�����������	������������������������������������������#�

����=�	6������������

���+��	���

>
���		�����+��	����������������������������������#�����+��������

�	�����	������+��	����������������������������������%�����+��������

��	���
�����	������������������������	����������

�������������	���	����	������
���������7��	�

�����
�����)���	�����������������
�������7��	�

�����
��������	��	��		����������	���������������	�

8�����������	������?�=�	6����������	��	��������)�

�

��	���

���		���������	�������	������	����
����

���		��	������������������	��
	��������������@���	�

�����	����������	��������	��������	��������	��
	���

�������������	����	��
	�������������������	�

������������������	�������	�������������	�����	����������

��������������������������	��	����������	����
���	�


	����	
	���������	�
����������������	��
	���


����	��)�

��	����	�������	
	���
���������������	��������	�

�����	�����������	�����������	�����	���%'%������	�

 �����!��	��
	�������%4A#����������	������������

����+���	��
	���������	������	���

���		������������

�����	��������������
����	
	��������	�������
�����	�

��������	������	����������������������������	���������

�������������������������������		��	��������	��)�

�

 	���������	���������	�������	�B	������ 	��������

:	
���������	����	�)�

�

��	��	
���������	� !����	�������
�������������

�	������������������	� !���������������	��
	��������

��	���
�����	����������������������������	����	�����

��	�	��	����	��������	���
����	
	��������	�

���	
	)�

�


;�	��	���	�������+����	�����������	�����������������

���	
�������������������

���		�,�������������

������	���	��	�	���������	����������	��	������+��	��


	
�	���������������	��������

���		�)���	���+��	��


	
�	������
���	�8�����������	������?�=�	6�����	�

�������
	
�	��)�

�



�	�����!"� !"�	 %%������$�!*��+�" �%�!(�(*����$��

��$ 5 &��(�%�%-����"���"�	����%�!�-����!����"�

�!"��!$������	����%�!��"��!�-���� 8�

�� ���	�����������
		����������������	������

��

���		�������������������	������

���	
���,�

�� ����	��.�	���������������
/�	����	�	,�

�� �	�	�	�����	��	���������

���		�������	��

��

���		���

�

B��	�	�������������	���������7��	+�����
���������	�

����	����	�������	���+��	��
	
�	�������
��)�

Page 259



� � �
� � �����'����$!� �
� � ��	�
��������������������������
� � ��������������
�

�

������������	���������������������


��	9��	��2�������������	�����	��������	���������������

������	���6	�����	������������������������������	�

�6�����������
�����������	�����	���	�	�����������6	�

��	
�	��	����	��)�=�	�	������		��	�	��������6	�

���	��
	����	�����������	��
�������	��������	���

	0	����	������������	��������������	����	����

	������	���������������������	���	����6	)�����
	
�	���

�����	��	���������

���		���	����	�	����	�>
���	���

<��������������������)��

�

��	�������������������������������������	��
	
�	���

�����	���

���		���	�	0��	������	�	������������

�����������	������������	��	�������������	�	.������

�����������������������������������	�	��)�

�


��	�!�����	�������(���!�"�������!��� �����

� #��!�!$���������� !"*����"����"���������

�

��������	����
������������������������
���
���������

������������������������������
�������
�������
���

��	��
���������������
�����������������������
���

�����������������
��
��������������������� �����
���

�����
���
�������������
��������
��	�!���������
�����

��
�	���������!���������	
����	��������������������

��!������������������������������� ������������
�

�
�������������!���
�������
�����������	�
��������������

�������������������	����
����������
�����
�����������

"�������#�������	���
����������������������
�����
��


���������������	��������������
����������
����!��	�
��

�������!��
��������������!����!��������
���������

���������
����������������$%&��
����
����'��

�

� �����
����	��������������������
�����������������
���

�����	
	��	�������������������
������������������������

�
���������������������	���������
������������&
�����

 ���(�����	���
��	���
�������������������
	��

	��
��������
��������������
�����
���������
��
���������

���������������������	����
��������������
!��

���������
�������������
������������������������!����	�

�������!����	����������������������
����������

��������
�����������������	���	
	�������������
�����

�

�

�

(����#
������������������	����

�� ��)�
���
�����������������������
����������

��!��!��	������������
�����������
���������*�

�� 
��
���
��	����
��������	�����
������������*�

�� 
��������
��������	���������
�������������
���

����
���
���������������������������������


���
��
��!
��
����'��

�


/�	��	�9��	���������	����	��*�����������	�������	�

���������������������	��	����	������������

��
�����	�������������������������	����������	���

�	�	�	�������������	����	��������	�������	�

�	��		������������������������������)��

�

��	����������<�����

�!�� (�$�� !��!(�� ���


0�	��	���������	���������	������������������	������

8���������	��������	�������������	������������#$%'�

���	����	���	�������	������'������	���������	����	�

�	�����������#$%&�����������������	�������	���������

%$1������	� �����!��	��
	����	���������	
	�

"	����������#$%&)�

�


1�	��	����	������	��������	������8���������	���	�����

�	���������%$1��%�������	� !���"	�������������������������

��������	������������	���
�����	�������������������

���	
	�9����	�,�

�� ����	���	���
�����	��������	� !���"	����������

�����������	���	�����������	������������	�

���	�����	�������
�����������������	� !���

�� ����	���	���
�����	�������	.���	
	�����
��	��

����	������������	� !��������	��	�������"	��������

�� ���	����	���	�	��	����	�����	�����	������	�����	�

������
�����������������	� !���������	���������	�

��������	����������)�

��	���������������	�����������
	����������	��	������

8�������������������	������������	�	�
���	����

��������������������	��	������8���������������	�������


�6�������������	������������	�
����	
	���������	�

�	���������������
	�	���
�6	���	��

	������������

���������������
����	
	��)�

*�����	���6�����������	����	��	������8����������	����	�

��-���

+�����������	�	��	����	�������	�����	�������

+�������
��	��������	�	������	����������������

+�����������	�������������	��	��������������	����������

��	����	�����������	������	����	�����	�������

Page 260



� � �
� � �����%����$!� �
� � ��	�
��������������������������
� � ��������������
�

��
����������������������	����	�	���������	
	��

����	�������	��	������"	�������������������	���

�	�	���������������������+�����������������	)��

�

	 %& "��� !��!(��&& �!�%�!��


2�	��	��	������8����������������������5��������


	
�	��������	����������	������������-���

���#�	
���	���	�	�	������	��

����#����	
	�
	
�	���	�	�	������	�)�

>
���	���	�	�	������	���������	������	�����	������

�	�����	
���		�����	
���	��������	������������	�

	0	��	��	�����	�	�	���������	
	�	
���	��������

��
������������)�����;	�������	���������������	���������

��	� !���"	�����������>
���	���	�	�	������	������

�����������	�	�	��	��
	
�	��)��9	
�	��

�	�	�	������	���������	����	
	�
	
�	��������	�

��������	���������	������������������	���	�

������������	�	�	������	
	�
	
�	��������	�����)�

�


9�	������		��	���
	
�	���������������	�
	
�	���


���������	�������	�������	���
�������������	�

�	������8����������	������	����������	������
	���

���	�)�����������	�
	
�	�������	
���	���������	
	�


	
�	���	�	�	������	����������	����������������������

���		��	���
	
�	������������	��
	
�	���

�����	�������	��	������8����������	������
	���

���	����������)�

�


:�	��	������
	������	���
��	��������	� 	����

9����������<����	��������	�B	������������	��

!��	�����	�?���������	������������	�������������

��	����	���	���������	�	�
��	�����	��������������/���

�	�	����������	����������������������	������8�����


	
�	������������	��	����������	� !���"	����������

�����������	���	�	��������	�����������	������������	�

�����������������	����	�)����	��	�	���������	�������

�	�	�	������	�
	
�	���������	-�

�� >
���	���	�	�	������	��@�	����	
���	��������	�

�����	�������
����	���	��	�	�	������	����

�	�	�	���	
���	��������	��	������8����)�

�� ���	
	�
	
�	���	�	�	������	��@����������	��

�	�	��	������	�����	�����	
	�
	
�	���������	�

�����	��������
�����������������;������	��	������

8����)�

��	������������������
����������������	���	����;	���

������	�	���������	����	�	�
��	�����������	���������

��	������
	������	�)�����	�����������:	����������

������	��	�	�
��	�������	������
	������	�)�

��	��	�
���������	�������	�����5��	�����������������	�

	0�	���������������#��	���)���

���
	�����	0�������
	
�	��������	��	������8���������

�	��	�����	������	����	������
	������	���	���

����������
��������	���
�	������	�
����	��
������	)�

�

�&����� !���� $�(���"�

�;�	������	�����������	��	������������	���	����	��	��

���������	��������	������8����2���	�
�����"	�	�	��	)��

�����������	�-��

�� �����
�����	����	�	�
	
�	�����
����	�

�	�
����	������������	�	��������	�


	
�	�2���	�
���������	�

�� :���	���������	������	������������������

��	�-��

�)� �����	����	�����
		��������	�

��������	�����	��	����	�

��)� 	����	���������������������	���

����	��	����������

���)� �		6�����	��������	��������������

�	����������	���	�������������	�

��	�	��	�	�����)�

�� ��.����
�����������������#�
	
�	����


��	������%�	
���	������%�
	
�	��

�	�	�	������	)�

�� ��	��	������������������	������	����

�	�������
��	������	��	��������

���		�

�����	��	��������

���		����;	��������	�

���		
	����������	����'$C�����������

�	������8�����
	
�	�����������������


	
�	�����	��	�	��)��*�����������������


	
�	�����	��	�	�����	����	����		
	���

��������	���������������
	
�	���������	�

�	�	������	�	���	�
		������	
�����

.�����	)�

�� >��������������	��������	���	�����

�	�	��������	������������	�������

�	���������/���	��	�������2�����	�

�	���������	���	�������	��	�������

��

���		����������	�����	�������

�	�������	���
	�	����)�

�� 9		��������������
������	��	��������	�

�����	�������������	�������������������	���


���
�
��������	����	�������	������	��)�

�� ��
�����	��������������	��������2��

������������*��	�	��������������������

Page 261



� � �
� � �����!����$!� �
� � ��	�
��������������������������
� � ��������������
�

�	�����������������	�	������
	
�	���������


����	����������������)�

�� ��	���������������	��������	�����

�����
�������	���	�����
�����������	�������

���	�����	�������������	������

�������	)�

�� ��	��	.���	
	������
	
�	�������	����	�

����	
�������	���	����������	�

6����	��	��������	�����������������

�	��	�������6		���	���6����	��	������

���	)��*����������������	��	.���	
	����

���	����	���������	����	��	���������������

������	����
�����	��������	��	������

����D���������������������������������	���	��

����	������8�����
	
�	��)�

�� ���	.���	
	�������
	
�	���������	���	�

����	���������������������������

���������	��������	��������2��

������������)�

�� ��	�����������
	
�	��������	��	�������

��

���		�������	������������	��	��

�������)�

�� ��	��������������������
�������	����������

��	��������	�������8�����������������	�

�������	���������	����	��	�����������

�	.���	
	���)�

�� :	����������	�
����	
	�����	
��	�������

������������	�)���

�

������������������	����

�
�	3��	����	� �����!��	��
	����	���������	
	�

"	����������#$%&���	���������	�����������	.���	�����

���
����	�����������������������	�����)���	�	�

�����	�������	�	����������������	������	�������

��

���		����9�����%44(��������	��		������	��

��������������	.�	����	��������������	�)���	����	���

�	��������6����������������� !���"	����������#$%&����

����	������	���0��)�

�

���	*����������������	�	�����������+���	������	������

��	�	���	��	������	
���	�������	����������������	��

�	�����������	
���	������	���	��������������

�	�	�
��	)���	�	������	��������	�	
���	���	�����)�

�

�������������������������������

��������	��

��	��������������

���	�������	����	��������������������

���6	����	�������������������������

����������

������	������	����
������	�����	�������	
	���)���	�

������	
	����������	-�

�

=��3�����>�������3��������

���	��	�����2����
����������	�
����	��
	���

��;	����	�����������	�	�����
�������������������	�	������

�������	�����%$$C������	�����2��	���
��	�����������	�,�

�������������������	��	���������
�������������	�

	
���	��2�����������������	�)�>
����������������	���

��	���+�����	����������	�������	��������������	���

����	
	��������������	���������������	
���	��

����������������	����	����	�)��

�

�/�	��	����������
	
�	��������
���	���������

	
����������������	�������	���������	��������

�	�������������-�

�

<�����������������������������������������������������������������������C�

��������	���������������������������������������������5(�

8�����������	������������������������������������������#A�

����=�	6������������

���+��	���

�������/���������������������������������������������%�

<��	�����	
	�>
���	�����������������������������%5�

��
���	��8���	�������������������������������������������%$�

��������������������������������������������������������������������%$$�����

�

��	���������	���������	�����������������	������

	
���	�������	�	����	������E	�����������������������

��

����������)��

�

��	������
����������	�����	�����	
���	������

	����	���	���
�����	��������������������������	�����

�������������������	�������	��	���������
������������

�����	�������	
	������������	������������	�����2��

�	����	)��

�

�0�	�<�	����	�������	���	��������������������

	
����������������	�����	��������������	��
	����

����������
���	�����������	���	���������	��
	���

�����	�������	��	��������������	����	�)�������	���	�

������������������	�������	�����������������

����	
	�������*��	��
	����������	��������������

�����	�������	
	�������	�����������������	���

��������������	
��������	������	���������������	�

�������2���	�����	)��

�

Page 262



� � �
� � �����(����$!� �
� � ��	�
��������������������������
� � ��������������
�

�1�	�����	
���	�����	������	������	������	
���	��


		�����������������	������
��������������	�����

�	��������������	��
	���
���	�����������������

����������)�����	
����������������	����	������6	��

���	�������	�	��������	+
�����������	����	�	�������	��

����	����������������	�����	�.�	������)�

�

�2�	���	���������	���6	���������
�����������������

���������������������������)�>
���	����������������

��	�6	����������	������	����	���������������������6	���

�
�������	
���	���������������������	��	0�����
���

���������)�������	�������������������	����	
	���������

�	�	���������	�	
���	���
		��������	0����������	��

�����	����������	�	�������
�������������	
���	��

����������������	�)�>
���	���
		��������	��������	��

�������������	��������������	�������	
	�������������

�	.���	
	���������"�%A)�

�

�9�	�����������
		���������	���	�����	����������������

	
���	�����	������	�)���	�
		�����������	��

���	��
	���	����
���	��������������	�������	�

����2�����	��
	��������	�������	�������	���������

�����	��������
����������������	�)��������9����	��

������	�	���������	�
		����������������	
���	���

�������	
	�
	
�	�����	����������������6�

.�	������)��

�

=��3��	3�������<����

�:�	�>
���		����	��	�	�	��	�������	��	�������

��

���		�����������+�������
	
�	���������3�����


	
�	�����������	���������	����	������	��	�	���������


����	����	����
���	�
��������������	��
	���

�����	��������	����	�����������������������	���������

�����	�)��	�����	�����	��	�	�	��	����������+�������

	�����	��
	
�	�)�

�

�;�	�����	
���		�������	�������	�	�	������	�����
�

	
���	�������������������	������	�������	��������

9		�����	�����	��)�����	�����	��������	�	��	��


	
�	���������	�	��	���������	������	��������9		�����

������������������	������F��	
�	�������	�������)���	�


		�����������
	������
��	���������	������	����	����	�


	
�	��������	�������	������	�������������)���	�


		���������	������	��	�����������	������	����

��������������
	
�	������
		����	���>
���		����

�	�����	��"	�	�	������	���	������������	����������

��6�.�	������)�

�

�
�	�=�	�	�������	�	�	���
	
�	�������	����	
	�

�	�	��	���	�������F	���	��	��)���	�����2���������

�	����������������������

���������	����	
	���	�

������	�������	��	����������2���	�����	��������

�	�	
�	�����	
���������������������	�	����	
����

����	�������	�����������	��������������	��	����	�����	)�

��	��������

���������������������	������������	�

�	����	)�������������	����	����������������

��

���������������
	
�	�����	�	�	������	�����


	
�	�������	����	�
	
�	�������	
�������

���������	��������������	����
������	.�	��������


	����������

����������)��

�

��	��	����������2���	����	�������	�������	��

�����
��������-�

�� �������������	��������������������

����

�� ����	
	������*��	��
	����������	��

�� 9��	�����
�����	�

�� �������������	�������	
	���

�� ��

�����������������

�� ����������7����������

�� *��	��
	����

�� �	�����	��
		������

�

���	���	��	��������	�������������	�������������
���

���6�����	�����������������	�����������������������

��	�	������������������������	
��������	����������

��	��	���������)��

�

���	*�������������	��	.���	
	����������������	� !���

!��	�����	������	��	
	���������
���	���������	����	�

�	�����������#$%&�������<����	�����	�����	�����

�	��	�������	����������������	��������	�����	����	������

�������6	����	�����	��	���	.��	�����������������	���

����	�����	��	����	�������	�����	��������������	)�����	�

��������������������	�-�

�� �	�����������<����	�������9����	���

�� �	���������

���		�9	
�	���

��  ������	�������8�����9	
�	��)�

<��	�������	��	�������		����
�	�	�����	�����	��

����������������������	�����	��������	����6	�����

	����	���������	��
		����	����	.���	
	���)�

�

�

�

�

	������	����������<������	��	�������������

Page 263



� � �
� � �����)����$!� �
� � ��	�
��������������������������
� � ��������������
�

�/�	���	�����	������	�����	�������	
	����������

�	�	�	��������	�����%445���������	������	������6	�

�������������	����	����	��������������	�����	�	������	�

�	���������	��������	����	�������	��	��	������������	)��

��	�	0�	�������������	�	���������
��	���������	��	����

������	��������	��������������	���0�8)�

�

�

�����?��8��3���3����	����>����������������	>������	������	��������

�� ����� $���� #��!%�!���!"� !��$��%���������� !"��;
��@&��+�6��A��

�� ����� $���� #��!%�!���!"� !��$��%��4�%�!(%�!�7��������� !"��;
0�

�� ����� $���� #��!%�!���!"� !��$��%��4���!"��� !���� #�"� !"*���#�!�"��!(��%�!(%�!�7��������� !"�

�;
/�@&��+�6��A��

�� ����� $���� #��!%�!���!"� !��$��%��4�(%�!�"����� !7��������� !"��;;9�@&��+�6��A��

�� ����� $���� #��!%�!���!"� !��$��%��4<�!�+��"*���%-��"��&��!(�	 !���-��� !"7��������� !"��;;2�4�"�

�%�!(�(7�@&��+�6�<A��

�� ����� $���� #��!%�!���!"� !��$��%��4���!"��� !���� #�"� !"7��������� !"��;;9�@&��+�6��A��

�� ����� $���� #��!%�!���!"� !��$��%���������� !"�
::2�4�"��%�!(�(7�@&��+�6��A��

�

�������� !� ��"$���� !� ���(���!�� ��������(�� �

�'#��#���

��%A��'���<��(��

"5$��#��

"5&��#��

"51��#���

"(#��#��

 !���%44A�&(��%��

?�%''��5��

"%A��%#��

���
	�������	����

������

��	��	������������������
������	�����������

�
��������
����	���	�	�������	�)�=�	�	����

��
�������������		��
��	���	����������
�����

������	���������������	��	�	��	�2��	�������

�	�	�	������	�������������������)�=�	�	���������

��	�	����������	��		������	����������	����

�
������	�	������	����	���
��		�����	���	���

�����
�����	���	���������	������	������	���	�

��
������������
��	�������	��	����������
����

��
	�������������	��	��������������������		
����

���	�������
���	�
��������	�����������	��		��������

����	��		��������������
��		�����	�������

�	�	�	������	���������	������	���������������

���	��		�����	�����	�����		�����������	��	�	��	��

���������
	)��

���	
	�

��
������������

"%A��%#�� :	���	�������
�����

�7�/���7��
���	��

��������������	�

��������	�
���	�����	�

����	���������	�������

��	�
	
�	��

��	����������������������	�����������	���	���
	����

����	������	����G���
	�������	���������2��

���	
	�

��
�����������

"���%�?����%A��4�� :	���	������	������������

�	������������������

	������������

��������������������

�	���	�����	�6�

����	��	������	����	�	���	�6���	������	0�		����	�

����	
����	���

�

���	
	�

��
�����������

8#A��'�� ��������������	�2�� ����	��������	.�������������������	�������	�� ���	
	�

Page 264



� � �
� � �����*����$!� �
� � ��	�
��������������������������
� � ��������������
�

	�������

�

�

�

��
������������

�'#�����

8#A��'���

���
	������������	�2��

	��������

�����	����������������

�

����	��������������������������������	������

������������	0�	������������
�����	�)��

�

���	
	�

��
������������

"&$�(��

��&��%��������#��

�����#��%������#�

�#��8&$��'������

8&$���'��

=�	��	���������	�����

����	������������

�����������	�����������

�	�	�������������


	
�	��������������

�������	���	����
���

	��������	�����������

���������������	��������

����	����/�������

�����#$%5��	�	������

�

:�	������	���	���������������������������������

�	���������������	��

	��	�����������	����	�������

������������
��������	���������	)�)���	�	�

	���	��	����������������+�	�
����	�����	�������	��

������		��	����	�����	�����	����		��	��������	�

	
���		���������������������6	�������������	�����


�����	���)���B��	�	�����	���������	�������������

������	����	���������������	�	����	�����	���������

�	������)�

���	
	�

��
�����������

���	�	�

>
���	������

�	��
	�

�	�������

������#�������%�

�#������#��#��

=�	��	�����G���������2�

��	�('��	������	�������


	
�	��������������

���������	�	�����������

���	����	�''�����

�	���	���	�1$�

��	������������������		����������	�('��	������	�

��	�	�
	
�	��������	�����������������������	���

�	�	��������������	����	�''������	���	���	�1$�

	0�	����������
�����	����	�	���	��!����"�"� +������

�%&� )�����"�-��!�$ !"�(���(��!(��������������

��������������	������������	�	������������)�>����

���	��

+�������	�������	�	�������	�
	����������	�����������

����/�����	��������������	������	�������������

����

+�������	.���	���	�������������	����	
	�

��
����������)��

���	
	�

��
�����������

���	�	�

>
���	������

�	��
	�

�	�������

"&$��(�� =�	��	���������	�����

����	������������

�����������	�����������

�	�	������������

��	0���	��	���	
	����

��	������������������		������	0���	��	���	
	���

	0�	����������
�����	����	�	������!����"�"� +�����

�%&� )���$ !"�(��"��!(���������������������������

�	������������	�	������������)�>�������	��

+�������	�������	�	�������	�
	����������	�����������

����/�����	��������������	������	��������������

+�������	��������	��	�������������������������	�%�

�����#$$(��	�	��������	�
	
�	��������	�	�
���	���

������������	���	0���	��	���	
	������		
	�������

��6	��

����������
	�������	������	���%������#$$(����&%�

9�����#$%5��	�	����������/���

����������
	�������	������	�������&%�9�����#$%5�

�	�	�����������

+�������	.���	���	�������������	����	
	�

��
�����������

���	
	�

��
�����������

���	�	�

>
���	������

�	��
	�

�	�������

Page 265



� � �
� � �����$#����$!� �
� � ��	�
��������������������������
� � ��������������
�

�

�

8&4�?��%5��%&��

"&5��%���

��

������������
����

	�������

�

����	���

��	������������	����	�	������������	����

�	����*������"	�	��	���
�������	����������

	0�	������������
�����	�)����	�
	
�	��
����


�6	������
����	.�	���������������	�	0�	�������

�����
�����	���	�����������	���6	��������������)�

>�������
����	.�	������������

��	��	�	����������

�	����	��	��������������
�����	������
	������

�

���	
	�

��
������������

�'1��#��

"�&1��&��

9	�������	.���	
	����

�

����	����	����������	����
���	��������2��

<�����������B	��������������������	������	�

�������������	�������������	�������	�	�������

��

���		�������	������������	��������	���	��������

	�
��	������������)�

���	
	�

��
������������

 !��4A�+�1$��'�� 9���
�
��	�	�����

������������

7����������������������

�

F<F>� ���	
	�

��
������������

"A%��%�� >
���	�2��

��������������

�

����	����������	
���		��������������������	�%4���

���
�����������������	�
����������������	���	���	)�

*������������������	���	���	������
��������
��	�

��������	�	���
����	������	���		�����������	�

����������������
�����	�)�

���	
	�

��
������������

�#(��#��

��%'��%������

�#(��#���

�����	�����	���
��	����

������	������7�����


�������	
	�

�

��������������������		���	�	���	��H#'�	��	���
��	�

�

���	
	�

��
������������

 !��4A�+�4#� "	���	������

��������������

>.�����	�����	
��
�

�

����	��	���	�	������������	��	�
���	�������	�

�	����������

�

���	
	�

��
������������

�(&��4��

"%$$��A��

���	����	����������	��

����	�

�

����	��	���	��������������	������
		��!������		��

9���
�
��	����������������

�

���	
	�

��
������������

"%$$�1(�� >0�	������
�����
	�

��
����������	����	����

��������	������	�

�	�����%#�
������

���
�;���������	� !���

��	����������������	0�	�����	�%#�
�������
	���
���

������������������	
	�
	
�	��
����
�6	����

	�	���������������	�����	��	��������������������	�

 !������	��;���������	� !��-�

�

�� ��	�	���	�
	
�	����6	������������	��

���	���������������	���

	��	���������%#�


���������;���������	� !���������.���������

����������	�������	������	������������	����

��	� !������������		�������	�������	�


	
�	���������%%�
���������;���������	�

 !��)���	���
	���
��������������
	
�	�����

��

Page 266



� � �
� � �����$$����$!� �
� � ��	�
��������������������������
� � ��������������
�


�6	������
���	�	���������������	��	������

��������������	� !���������	�	0�	��	�����

��	�
������	�������	����	������	��	��	��

����	�������	��	�������������
�����	�����

����������������������	����	
	�
	
�	�����

��	��	�	�������	�������	����������������	�

 !��,�

�

�� ��	�	���	���������	�	���	��	��������	����	�


	
�	��
��	����	�	�������������%#�


���������;���������	� !����������	�

	�	���������������	�	��	�������	��	������

�������
�����	����������������	)�)���	�

	�	���������
���������������	�����,�

�

�� ��	�	���	���������	�	���	��	��������	����	�


	
�	�����������		�������
	�������	�%#�


�������
	���
�����	����
����
�����������)�

�

�� ��	��������	�������������������	����

������	
���	����	���������	�	����

�	�������	��

����������"��	�����

��	���
�����	�����

�����������

��������	�

�������)�

<�	���
	������

	������

�

<�	���
	��������	��������H%$$���������	�

�	���	�	����	�	���	�����������������	�
��������

�	���������	���	��������6	����������	�������������	�

�
��������)��

���	
	�

��
������������

"14��%�� �:	���	���	.�	�������

��
	��������	�
��	�

��	�������������

	
���	��������	���	�

���
�������	.�	�������

�����
���������

����
������
	����

�������
	����
�����	�
��	������	�%4��������	�


�����������������	�
�������	���	�	��	����	�)��

��	����
������	���	�	
���	���
�������	�	�������

�	�����������	���
�����������������	�������	
	��)��

���	
	�

��
������������

�1$��(���

"A1��5��

����	���	�����	�

������	�������
���

������������	��

	0	����������������	�

����*:"�������������

��������	���	������	���������-�

���)��������	������	���������)��)�6��

���	
	�

��
������������

"%$$��1(�� >0�	������
�����
	�

��
����������	����	����

��������	������	�

�	�����%#�
������

���
�;���������	� !���

��	������������	�	������������	
���	�������

�����������������	
���		����������	�����	������

�������������	������	����������%#�
�����	�	������

	����)�B��	�	�����	�	���	������������	��������

�������������	�����������	��������������������	��	�

	��	��������������������	
���	�������������������

���/�����	�	������������������������	������������

�����������������������������������	
���	�������
	�

���	
	�

��
�����������

Page 267



� � �
� � �����$ ����$!� �
� � ��	�
��������������������������
� � ��������������
�

���	��	
����������������������	�������	�����������

�	�	�
���	�)��

 !��4A�+�%$4�?�

%%$��5������

��&��%&���

�A$��%���

�A%��5������

�%#�

����	
	������

	������������������	+

	
���
	����

�

���
���	�%�I��	�#$$1���	�����	
	�������

���	���������	�������������	���	�������	�

�������������	����������	���������	����

��;���
	������	��	.���	���������	��	����������

�	�	�������	+	
���
	�����	�����	��������	��	�	��

���	�������)�

��������������	�������	�����	��	�	
	��������	�

	���������������������	����	���	��2��

��
	�������)������������������	����;	������

��;���
	������	����	��	���������)�

���	
	�

��
������������

8%$��#��

��&��1��

��5��1�����

��(��5���

��%$��#����

��%A��#�����

����%��

 #&�4��

=�	�	���
	
�	����	��

�	���	�
�6�������

	�	�����������	���	����

&��	�����������������

�������	�)��

>�	����������	�
��	������	����������	����������	�

�	�	��	��
	
�	�)�

���	
	�

��
������������

�'#���

8#A��'��

"(&�

���
	��������	������

����	����������	������	�

��������������	����


����������	�����������

�

*������	�����������	���������	����������	������	�

����������	���	�������	��������	��	�������������

	�����	�������	���
	�������	�	��������	����	�

���	
	�������������	��������
	�����������	�����

���	����	���������	����
����������������	�����������

��6�����	����������	������
�����	�������	����	�����


	�������������	���	�	��������	���	�����������

������	�������	�	�,�

�����������	�	���������������������	
������	�����

����������	������	�	�����	�����	��������������	��

	����������	����	
	���
�����������
����	�	�
��	��

����	����	��������	��	�	���������	�	�����	�����	�����

��	����	
	���
�����������
������	�������

�������������	��	�	�������������
���	�������	�

���	
	���
������������
����	�	�
��	�������	��	�	����

�����	�	�����	�����	���������/�	���	�	�������	���������

��������	������
�	
	�����	�"	������������;	������

��������������	��������	�������	��	��������	�������	�

	�������	�	�����	���	����	�����	.���	����������	�

���	�����������	����	�	���	��������	�����������	�

	0�		���H%$$$�����6	�������*����
�#$%5�,�������	��

��	�	���	��������	�������	�	��������	����H%$$$��


	��������������
	������	���	��	�������	������

�	��������	����������	��		
	�����	����	)�

���	
	�

��
�����������

8#'�� >���	��	��	.���	����� ������	���	�������������
�����	.���	��������
���� ���	
	�

Page 268



� � �
� � �����$&����$!� �
� � ��	�
��������������������������
� � ��������������
�

"���%��

��%A��4�����

�	�	�
��	�����������

�		��	��	������+

�������������	��

��	���������������������	��		��
	������

�����	�������	��������	�	���	��	)�

��
������������

�����%�?� #&��4���

85#��%������

"54��%������

�

*����	����	��	�������

	�	���������
���	�


	
�	���������

�	�	�����������	�����

��	�	���	�
	
�	��

�������	�	�����	�������

�	�	�������	��#����


��	��	�������������

�	�	��������	���
	�

	�����������	
	�


	
�	�����

8	�	�������������
��	��	�	����������
	
�	������	�

��	�)�

���	
	�

��
������������

&%��#�� "	�����������
	����

���	
���	�������

���������
	���������

��%C�����������		������	��������	�����	����

��
	���������	������������	����������	�

>
���	���������	��	��	�)�

���	
	�

��
�����������

"&1��&�� ����	�
	������

�����������	�����

	
���	������������

�	������	�	������

��	�
	�����������������	�������	�	
���	�������

���������������	������	�	�����
����
		����	�

�	.���	
	�����	�����������	� !����	��������������

���	��		������	�������	��	���������

���		)��

���	
	�

��
�����������

������#������#�

�&��

=�	��	������	.���	�

�������������������

����������	�����G��

�����2����	
�������

��������������������

��	0���	��	���	
	������

�	�	��	�����	�	�����

�	���	���	�1$�

���������������	.���	������	������������)����	�

���	������������	�����G��
�����������������	���

����	
	��2)����	������
������		������	.�	������
�

���>
���	������������	������	��	��
	���	��������

	0�	������������
�����	����	������)�

���	
	�

��
�����������

"%1��%�� =�	��	���������������

���	.�	������������

���/��������	����

	����������
	���	�	�

����������	��
���������

����������������

�	.�	����	)����	�	���	�

��
��	������������	���

�
���������������	�

��������������	�

��
	����

"	.�	����������������/��������������
���
������

�	��	���	��������������	��������H'$)��

���	
	�

��
�����������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 269



� � �
� � �����$'����$!� �
� � ��	�
��������������������������
� � ��������������
�

�����?�<8���������	��	������	���

����������

��	��	���������	�����	���	�����	�����������

���	�����	�����������		������	�������

�����	������

 �����!��	��
	���������	�	0�	��������	��������2��

��
�����	������	���������	�����	���	������	������

�	���)�

�


������	������

��� ��	�
����	
	��������	���
���������������

�	�	��������������	����
����	
	��������������	���

��	������	�����������	�
������

���		�	��������	��

�����	�����������������)�

�

����)�$ %&���!��

��	����������	�	���	����	�
����	
	��������	�

��������	���������	����������������	��	�������

��

���		)�

�

��� ������	�	�	������	����������������� !���

	
���	������
���	������	���������	
	�


	
�	��������������	�����	�������	�	��	��


	
�	������	�
	
�	������	���	����	�
�������

�	����������

���		�	��������	��������	������	�

���6������	�
������

���		)��

�

����)�$ %&���!��

��	��	���������

���		�������	�����	�	�	������	�

���
���������	�������������8�����������	����������

=�	6����������)�"	�	�	������	�����	
���		�������

	�����	�����	������
	
�	��������	��	�������

��

���		)�

�

��� �������	�	����	����������

���		������	������

�		��	��������	�����	���������	�	����	��	��	����	�

��

�����������������������	�	��)�

�

� ���&&��$�-����

��	���������	���������	�������������	���������	�

�����	����������

���		������	�)�*������	��������

��������������
	
�	�������������	
���		�����

	�����	���	�	�	������	�������	�
�����	�������

��

���		����
��	���������	)�

�

��� �������	�	����	����������

���		������	������

�		��	��������	�������	������	��	��������	�
����

��

���		�����������	��������
	
�	�����
���	�

�	����������

���		������	�)�

�

� ���&&��$�-���

��	���������	���������	�������������	�������

���	������	����������

���		������	�)�*������	��������

��������������
	
�	�������������	
���		�����

	�����	���	�	�	������	�������	�
�����	�������

��

���		����
��	���������	)�

�

�����������������

��� ���������6	�����6	����	�����	�������	����	�

��������������	��	�	�	��	�����������	�
����

��

���		���������������	�)���	�	�������	-�

��� ��������	�
�����������+��������	����)�������

������������	�
��������������,�

���� ���������������+��������	����������
���

������������������������,��

����� ����������������������
��
�!������

��)� ��#�����
�!������+���
��
�)�����
���,�

�

����)�$ %&���!��

��	��	��������

���		�������	���	�	�	������	�����
�

����
����	
���	����������	�	�	���A'C���������	�


	
�	��)���	���

���		�������	��������+��	��

	
���		��	�	�	������	��������	�����	��

�	�	�	������	)���	���

���		���������	�������	�

�����	����������		��	������������������	��
	���

����������)��

�

��� �������	�	�����
	
�	������������
�������

�	����������

���		����	����	���	��	��	.���������

�	�
��������	�������	�������
		����������������

������	����	�����������������������������	������	�

�	�������
�6�������	���������������������������

������)�

�

����)�$ %&���!��

�����	��������

���		�
	
�	������	�	.�������	������

�����	�������
		�������������	����	������������	����

�����������������������	������	���

���		2���	������+


�6�������	��)��

�

�������	�������������������>����<����

��� �������

���		������	��
	
�	�����	�
��	��

����������	������	������������	����������������	��

��	��	.���	�����	����
����	���	����
�������

�	����������

���		)��

�

�

Page 270



� � �
� � �����$%����$!� �
� � ��	�
��������������������������
� � ��������������
�

����)�$ %&���!��

�����	��������

���		�
	
�	�����	����	��������������

��	����	�����������	��������	�����	������	��	�
�����

�	�	�	��	������	
��������	��	���������

���		)��

�

��� ����������	��������������
		��������

���		�


	
�	�����	������	������	����	������������������

	�����������	�	����	���	������	������
���	������

��	���	����

�

����)�$ %&���!��

�����	��������

���		�
	
�	�����	������	�����

�	����	������������������	�����������	�	����	���	�����

�	������
���	��������	���	���������	����������	����

��

���		�
		����)�

�

/��� ��!��

��� ��	�����������������������
�����	��������������	��

����������������������	��������������	��������������

��	�;���������������������	0�	�����������������������

	������������������	�	�	��	�����
���� !���

��

���		�)�

�

����)�$ %&���!��

��	�	�	��	��������������	�	�	������	������
��

��������	�������������8�����������	����������

=�	6������������	�	�	������	��������	��������������)�

��	�������������������	���
�����	���������������

�	.���	���������
	
�	�������	��	
������������

	�	��	�)���	�	
���		�����	�����	���	�	�	������	���

��	���	�	���	���+��	�����+�������
	
�	��������	�

��

���		)��

�

0����������B���	����>�����B��?������

��� ���������	������������	����������������������������

�	���	���	����������	���6	�������	���
�����	�����

�������������	�	��������	����������������������

�����������
	������	�
����	
	������	0	��	������


	
�	���������	�������	��	������+
�6�������	��)�

�

�

�

����)�$ %&���!��

��	��	���������

���		�����������������������������

���������������

���		�
	
�	����������������	�


	
�	�����	������	�)�����������������������	������	��


	
�	������������������������������	.���	�)�����

�	���������

���		�
	
�	�����	����	�	�������	����

�	�	����	��������2�����	
	������	�
����	
	������

	0	��	��������

���		�
	
�	��)��

�

��� �������	�	��������������	0������������	��	.������

�������
	
�	��������

���		������+��

���		���

�����������	�������������	�����
�����	��������

����
)�

�

����)�	 %&���!��

�����	���������

���		�
	
�	������	�	.�������	���

�����������������	�
����	
	������	0	��	�)��

�

1�����������4���C���	>BC�����7�

��� ����������
�����	��������������2��
������

���		�

�����

���		��
		������	����.����	���)�

�

����)�$ %&���!��

��	��	���������

���		�
		���.����	���)������������


		��������	�������	�������	��������	
����������	���

����	.���	�)�

�

��� ����������
�����	��������������2���	��������

��

���		������	��
		������	��������	����	�������

�������������	���������	����	����	����	�
����

��

���		�����)�

�

� ���&&��$�-���

��	���������	���������	�������������	�������

���	������	����������

���		������	�)�*������	��������

�����������
	
�	�������������	
���		�����	�����	��

�	�	�	������	�������	�
�����	���������

���		����


��	���������	)�

�

��� �������
�����	��������������	�������������������	�

����
	
�	��������	������
������	�����	�

������	
	����������	�������
�������	��������	�

������	
	���������������	����	�	�������6	��

���6	����	��������	��	�	�	��	��

�

����)�$ %&���!��

��	������������	��	
���		�����	�����	���

�	�	�	������	���������
������

���		)���	�����������

���������������9		������������������	
���	����

	
���		����	�	��	��
	
�	�������	�����	�����	�

�����	�)�

�

�

�

Page 271



� � �
� � �����$!����$!� �
� � ��	�
��������������������������
� � ��������������
�

2���		������������������*���	��������

��������	��

��� ��������;	�������������	�������	����������

������������������
	
�	������
���������	��������

��

���		�������	������	�	.�������	������

��

���		��	��������
	�������������	������

����������	�������	�	�����
		�����������	�
����

��

���		)��

�

����)�$ %&���!��

�����	���������

���		�
	
�	������	�	.�������	���

��������	�������
		�����)�

�

9���	���

��� �������
�����	��������������	�����	���6	����	�����

���������	�����	
	�����	�����������	����	����

��	������	�����	�������	
	����

�

����)�$ %&���!��

��	��	���������

���		��	�
������	�	�	��	���	�
����+

��������	������������	���	�
����������������	��
	�����

���	
	���
�����������������	�	�������	
	�����	�)��

�

:���<��	��>�

��� �������
�����	��������������	�����	�������	��

�	�����������	������	�����	�������	
	������������

��������������6	����	��������������	�	��������	�

���������������	����	
	�������	��	�������	0�	���

������	�	������������������	������������	�

������	
	���)�

�

����)�$ %&���!��

��	��	�����������!��	�����	������������	
	������

������	�������	���
�����	��������������2���	�+���	�

������������	����	���������	�����	.�	��)�

�

�

Page 272



����������	
����	�������	����	

	

������
������	
����
�	
���������	
	
������	��	��������	
������	��	� 	!���	�"#$	
	
�

� �

Page 273



�������������

�������	�
��������
�	������

��������������������������������

�������� ��

�

�!�������������!���"����#$�#�$�%�"���!$�#�!�$��

��������&�!��'%�������$��(�'��!�$���)������������

�!�������������������$���(��*�$��!���!$�#�!�$��

������������������%�&�!����!���)+����

����$%�����,��!���(��������-���*��!��.�����

/�0�$����������������!����&'%������$�����)�

��(������������12�

�

�	
���	
�����������������������������

�������
������	�
�����������	����
�����

�������
���������
������������������	����

��� �
����!���������

������ �
�������������

�������
����
�����������	��"�����#���
������

���������	����$"#��%&�'	�������
����� �������

����������������������	��	����� �
�	��

�������	����
����������	�
����
��������
���&��

'	�������������
������������
�������	������

���������������	��������������������
��

�	��	�
���
���������������
������������&�

�

'	������������������������������(�)�������������

�	����� �
�	�����������
����

�����������	���

����&�

�

'�����3��$�������$������������!������������������

������������������!���%�"����%����4���

�

*�  ���	�
��

��������������
�����+�����
�

�	
���	
���������

�	
�	����

�  ���,�
������

�	
��� �
��

�-��(.*�

�

�������	�������	��

�2�2	'	���
�������������	���	
���	
���������

�������,����������
���������
�����������

���������������������������������
������

�	������������������	������
 �����

�������
�&�

�

�2�2	'	��,�������������������
������

����
�	���������
�������������

���/�	����
����	
���	��	����������
��
����

���������������	���&�0��������

������������������� �����������	���������

�	��������������������	����������	�	��	��

,�����������������	��� 1�����&�

�

�212	'	���	
���	
���������������������	���

����
����������������������

���������������	�2������������������

���������������������
�������

���������������������	������
�&�

�252	'	��,������������
�������)����

�������������#
������	����	 ��
���

"�����#���
�������������,�������	�
���&��

'	����	�������������
����
����������������

�
���
���������������
�������	�
�������	�

����	�������������������
�����������

���������
�������������3����������������&�

'	��	�����
��������������������������

�
�����,�������������������&�

�

�2 2	'	��,����4����
��������������
��������
��

�	�����������
�����������2�����������
������

� �������
������
���� ��	�����������

��������������������
������
��� ����
�����

����
������&�

�

�2���	�	�.
�������66�	�'�	���

�

�2�2�'	��,����	���������������/����
��������	���

�����
�����������������������&�'	��,������

����������������
����	��5�

�

�� ���������	���
��
���	��
���
������	��


��
����
�������


�� ���������	���
��
��������
��
�
������


���������	�
	�
�	�
��������



�� ���������	���
��
�����
����
��


��������
�
�������
��	�
�	����


�� ���������	���
	����
��
	��


���������	�
���
����������	�
��
���


	��������
���
��������	
��������



�� ���������	���
��
�������
���������	��


���
�����	��






����'	��,����������/�����
������
�������/��

����������������
��������� �������
���

�
����3
������������������������
����

������������
�2������&


�

�21	'	��������#���
���������������	��������

�����������������
���������������������
/���

����������
�����&�,�
�0������
��������/���

��
������	�
�
��
�����������
��������

���/���&����������
������
��������	��������

�����������	����������/� ���������
��
�������

��� �
�������	�
��������
�&�'	��,����

�	�
���
��	���������
�����
����������
���

�	������������������������������	��������

���/�	����
�&�

�

�25	���������
�������
/��������������	�
���	�

/�������������	��
�������������
��
����


������	��������������������� �
�&��������

��
������	������������ ���	���
���������������

Page 274



�����1�������

�������	�
��������
�	������

��������������������������������

�������� ��

�

��� �
����
����
�����������
��������
���

�	�
���
/�������������
��
�����&�

�

�2 	���������
������
��������������
���������

�
������������� �
�6�
�2��������
�

���
��������	��	�
��6�� ���������������

�������������������
� �������
&�

7���
���������
��������	���������������&�

4�
���
��
�����������
����������	�
�2������

����
��������������&��

�

12	 ��7���
����
�������66�	�'�
�7	���

��'8
��.�
��9���������

�

12�	�$����%�:
����$�����.���$���$��

��������
��
������
���� �����

����������������
�������������	��,����

 
������� ���	������������
����������
�

�������������
�&��

�

12�	�$�#������$0�����

,�
��	������� �
���	���
���
�8������������6�

�������������	��,���6���������������������

�	���	
�	���������������������� ��� ���� ���

�
�����
���
��������
��������	
���	
�&�

�

���������������� ������������������������

���������������
��
� ������ �������
�����

�	���������������
�������� �
������	�������

�
������� �����
���������	��
�&�7����� �
��

����
������������������	�����
��

����������������
����&�

�

121	����#!����

����,�����������������	�������� ��	���

�����	������� �
&�'	����� �
����� ���	��

����
���	������/���� �
�$��9:!%�����!���
�

�	���
���������	������� �
�����	��������

��� �
�
������ �����
���

���������	��

��������
�2����&��

�

125	7�"�����

'	��,����	������� ����

$������������������	��������������������

�	��������
������������
������������ �
��

������	�
����/�	����
����������
������

���
�����&�0����
�������������,����

"��
���
��������������
���
����
������� ���

��
���������5����	�����	���������������

���������������&�

�

'	��,�����
������������
���
�������	������

�	�	����������	������� �
�������������	�
�

����
���
�������������� ����������������

�
�1���������������������	�������
����

���
�����&�'	�����������+�� �
������

��
�����
�+��&��

�

12 	���������(��!�����%�"��#�����$�������

,�
�����
������������������	��,����	������

���������������������������
���&�'	����

����������� ������������	�� ��/�����
�����	��

���������&�

�

12-	
��������$���

'	��,������/������������� �
����
���������

���
��������	������������
�����������
���	��

��������
�������������

��������������
�

��� �
�&�'	�������������� �
������ �������

���������������������	����	�
��	��� ������

��������������������	���� �����
����

�������������&��

�

12;	�$��������������%����$��������

'	��,���������
��������
���
�����
���

�
��������������������
���������� 1�������
�

 ��	��������
�������	�
������&�'	����

�
������������
���
����������	��
�2��������

�������
���������
��	����������������

��������� ��,����������������	�
����������&��

�

�
������������
��	�����
������	������������

/������� �
�����
������������	�������	���

��������
��	�
� ������&�

�

12<	���%�!�,����%�6��"�$���������������

'	��,�����
�������������������

�����������;��
��
�� ������	�������������
�

��� �
�������
������������ �
�&�'	����

��
�����
������������
��������
����	�������

��� �
����������&�

�

,������� �
�	��������
�������
�����
���


�
����
��������	�
���
���	�����������������

�
�����������������
���	���� �
�&�'	����

��������������
������
�����	��������
��������

3�����������������	���� ��������&��

�

12=	�,������$��

8�������������6����	��,���6���<	�����

���������
�����������������
���������

���1���������	���
�)�����������������

#
���&�'	���<	��������������
���������

��
�������&�=�	�����������������	��������

��� ������<��� �
���	�����������
��������

�
�������������������
�����������	���������

���
������� �����	����	����������������

������
��&�

�

Page 275



�����5�������

�������	�
��������
�	������

��������������������������������

�������� ��

�

7�'4>�?����	��,������<	��������������
���
�


��
������ �
�&��� ��	�������������
���	��

���������
��
�������� ������������������

�
�����������������
���������	��������

���������������������������������������

��� �
6���
�����&�

�

*���

������ �
�������
�����������������
��

��
�������������	��	�
��������3������

����������&�'	�������������
���
��������	���

���
��������������� �����������������

�	����������
�����������������
��������

�	�����������������������������������


��������	����� �
����/�����	��,����

������������������
���	�����������
���&�

�

.��������
���
������ ���������
�������������

�����	����0������
���
�2������&�'	����

�
�������������������
����������������

���	����������������������
�&�'	��������

����
�������������
���������������&��

�

'��������#�$�+�'��������>�6�����(�

'	���������
���
��������������
���
����

����������	������	��,�����������������
�

�	���
�����������������	�����������	�

���������� ��	����������������

������
�������
��
�����&���

�

'	��
���
����������������
���	���������������

�	���������+������	������.���� �
&��

�

����
��
������������������

������ �
���
��

�����������������	���������+�����&�'	��

��������������� �
���	������
���������

������	�����������������������	��

��� �
������������	���������
��	����	����

���������������� ���&��������	��,�����

�����������������
�����������������	��

�������,��������&�'	��,������������������

��/����	��������������������� �������	��

��� �
�	����������
�������������������

 ��	����
��������
��������&�'	���������

+������
�����
�������
����	���� ������

�	��������������������������������������

��������
�������������
�����������
&�

�

52	 7���'�
���
���'8
��.�
��������
�����

'��7�'��	�����?	�
�������
69��

�

52�	'���0��>���*�$$�%���!����6��"�$��

��$��*�������*�6��"�$�!�#��������������

=�	���	
��������/�����1������	��,�����

���	���� �
�
����������������
��

.������������������	�����
������


���
��������	���������������
�����

�������� �����	�������	����������	���1�����

�	����	���������	��	�
��
������	���	����

�
�����

�����
���������	��,�����
���

�����	�
�&����������������������������
��

��������� �
6��
���
�����������&�

�

'������@���*�������������

����������3�������������������
�������������

��������������

������ �
�&�'	�������������

���������
���������������������	�����	��

��

������������� ��������	����	����
��

�����������������	����	��� ���������� ��&�

'	����
��������	��������������������������

 ������������������
�������� �
����	��	��

���
�������	���
�2�
����������
�����

������������
&�

�

��!����.���$���$��

����
���
�����������
���
�������������	����

�������������
�2���������/���2�����������

�
������� ���	��,�������������������� ���

��� ��	�0������
��������	������� �
�&��

�

������
���������������� �����
���������
�����

�	�������
����
����������&���������
�

��� �
������	����	���������	����������
����

�����������	��,������� ���&��

�

����$������@��A�����

������������� �
�����
���	���
��
������


������������
�	������ ��/�����
������

���
����������	����	���������	��


��
�������
�����&�

�

52�	�$��#����0����!����6��"�$����!����

@��A����

'	��,�����
���������3
�����	����#�������

�	��"�����#���
���������������	���&�'	��

�	����� ���
������ ����	����0������
�����

�����������������������
������	�
������
����

��������������
����������������@������

�������
���	��������������	���������

���������&���

�

��!����7�"�����

'	��,���6���� �������������������

���
���������1������	����	���������	��

 ������������� �
�	�&�

�

�$�������������#��(����

��
���������	��,�����
����������������

��
/��������
���
���	��������������	�����	��

�	������������1����
���������������	����	���&�

'	�����
���
���
��������	�� ����������

Page 276



����� �������

�������	�
��������
�	������

��������������������������������

�������� ��

�

	���������������������������������������

���������1����	����	���������� �
���	��

	�������������&�

�

��$#�$����	�%����������$�����

4����
������	��������
�������������������
����

����
 ���������
��
����7���������$��������

�<���
���%���
��
������������ �
�&��

�

��!�$�
�#����$�����������������

'	����
������
���������������������	��

�����
�����������������	�����
���������
��

	�������������������
�����
������������	�
�

�������������������&�'	��,������������

��
/������
������	�
�������������	��	��

 �������
��������������
���������
���
��

����	����	���������������
���������
������

��� ������������ ��������
����������

�� ����&��

�

521	����$�%�6��"�$���

�

����'%0������

'	��,�������������������������������	����

�������
��������	�����������������������

��
�� ��A���
���
���
����	���
����������	&��

�

�����������������������#����%��-���

+�� �
�����������(�6�������������� ��

������������������
���
�������	��,����

�� ���&��

�

���"���%��-��������#���%��2	2�

0��
��
��
������ �
����;�
��	�
�

���������������
���������(���������������&7&�

������������
����������	�����������
�&�

�

'	�����������
������������������
���

�	�������	������������
���������	�
�

�������������&��

�

����$�%�6��"�$��6�����(�

0��
�������
���������������������	������
�


��
������ �
�&�'	�������������

�
�����������
�����������������/�
������

���<�������
��������� 1���������������������

�	���������������������&��

�

��$%��>����,�$���

'	��,����������3
�	������
�������,����
�����

������
�
��
������ �
�6������������
������

���
&��

�

�

�

?���%������B�����$�%�6��"�$��.�0��(�'"$��%�

'	��,��������
��/�����
�����
����
����

�����������	
���	���

��������������
��
�

������� ��	��	�����������������������

�������
�������� 
���&��

�

525	
�#�����(�'��!�$������
�#����$�6�����(��>�

�$�����(������������

+������������
��������������
���

������

��
��������
�������
�����
� ���&�'	����
��

���������������������������	��������
���

����������� ������
����������	�����������

������
������	��������������
�

����
 �����
����������	�������������������	��

�	
���	
��,���&�

�


�#����$�C�/��%����

���0������
�6�#����������� ����������

�������
������������	���
���������

�
�����
���������
���
�2�
�����������������

���	�
����	�
��������������
�����


������ ����&�'	���������
���������	����

����	���������
���
�������	���� ����

���&�	
���	
�����������������&��&�/�

�


�#����$��@����������

B�����
������ ���������
����
�������������

������������������
�&�'	�������������
��

�������
������������������������������������


�������
���	�����&�'	�� �������������������

���������������������������������
���
��

�������������
���������&�

�

6���!���$���$�����%���%��*����$�#$���%�$��

'	�
����������	����������
��������� ������

�	����������'������
������������	����

��� �
�����������	��� �����������
���	�
�

�������
���
��������
���&�'	������	���


���
��������������� �����������	��

�������
������������	��������6���� ��������

�	����������������������
�������������	��

�	����
����	���&�'	����
����	�����	����� ��

����
�������������	����������'��������������

��� �
�
���
������	�����	&���

�

0��	����
��������
���
��
�2�
�������� �����

���
�����
���
�&�0������
���
���������

����
����	����������	�������������
���	��	��

���
<��������������������
���������
�

���������&��

�

������������
�����	��,�����
���������

C�������
�D���������������7<���������	���

��������	������������������
�� ����
�����

�	������������� �
������ ��������	������

Page 277



�����-�������

�������	�
��������
�	������

��������������������������������

�������� ��

�

��
���&��7�����2��������
��	�����:���B0�

��	����
�2�
����������
���������������

��
�������� �������������	�
���	�

���E����	��
�/����������
����	���������

B�������
&��'	���������������	���������������

����	���������,������	������������������	��

�������
&���

�

52 	������������������>����%����**����������

�����������

'	�����������������
�������F���� �
��


��
���������	���
���������������

���	�
������
���������
��
�����������


��
���������	��,��������������������


��
������ �
�
��
���������&�'	��,����	���

�����������
������
��
�������
�+�� �
��

����4����
���������
���	������������/�����

���������
���� ���&�

�

G��������� �����������
��������
������

����	��,���6��4����
��������
����������
����

�
��������
���&������������
�����������

	������
���������������������+�� �
������

�	�
��� �������&�

�

����������������
���
����
������� ������

�	��������6���� �������&�	
���	
�&���&�/�

���� ������������	����/���
�8�����������

�������������������6���������	��8�������

��������6�������
����

���&�	
���	
�����������������&��&�/��

�

���������@��$%�

7������
��������	��	��"#���#���
������

B�������������������������3��
��	��� ����

��
��������
�������
��������������
��

�������������
����������������
��������

�	����	���&��

�

'	��"������������3��
���� ��
������ �����
�

���������	
���	
�����������	����	����

+�����
����5�<�

�

����
��������������	5�

H�'	��"�����#���
���������������	����

B���������I�

H�������	�
�����������
�����������	��

����
����������������
���������	��

��	��������I�

H�B�2�
�������������� ��'	����������

B�������
���
�����������	����	��������I����

����
���	���������������
����������

������
���������	����	���&�

�

,
����	������������������������	��������
��

������	��3��
������ ��������
��	�� ��������

�������������/��&�7�����������
�������

�����������
�������

��������������������

�	���	
���	
����������������,������


�����������	��������
���������	��"�����

#���
���������������	���&�

�

'	���������3��
���	��������������:�������

��� �
������ �����������������������5�

�

�� ���������
�
��
�����������

�� ����	������� �
�
��
�����������

�

�������3��
��
���
������� ������� �������	��

������6���� �������&�	
���	
�&���&�/�����

 ������������	����/���
�8�����������

�������������������6���������	��8�������

3��
�6�������
����

���&�	
���	
�����������������&��&�/��

�

��$0����6���(������������

'	����	����������
���
�$�����������
%���


������ �����
��	����������������
�����

�����������7����������'����&�'	����������

+����������'�������������������	��� ����

�����������������
�����������	��
���������

�	�����������
����������	�����&�7������
����

�	����������������
�����+�����
�����

'����"����
�&�������
�����	������������

	���� ��������	��?�������'
����
��J�

����������	����������������
�����

������
��������������������&����������


������
������	������������� ���������������

�	����	����������
���
&�

�

�����6�����(������

'����+��������������������������
��	�������

������	��� ���&�.������������������������

������
�����
������	����������
���������

�	
���	�����	��?�������'
����
��J���������

��������	����	����������
���
����������
�&��

�

�$�����(��

'	��,�������/������������������
�����	��

� ������������������������������������������

�������
�������	�����
��������������

�����������&�3��	�����
�������������<

��������
��������
������������������������
��

����	��,���6���������������������

�����������&�'	��,�������������

��
��
���������
��������
�������
�������&��

�

�

�

Page 278



�����;�������

�������	�
��������
�	������

��������������������������������

�������� ��

�

	��$�������%�
B6������

0��	���� �
����������	��������������<��������

�	�����
�����
����	�	��������������
����

������������������	��G��������������

���������������������
����
�&�

�

.�����'��!�$�������������7�"�

��������
���� �
������	��������6�������

	���������������	��"��������	�
�����������

=� ��	�
�����
���������� �����	������

��	���	�
�"��������	�
��������������������&��

�

52-	��������������,��!���!�$�@�%����6�$��$�

&�������	
���	������%�����

'	��,������
��
������������
���K��������

���
���	
������
�����
�2�
��� ���	��

B���������&�+�
��
��������������	�7���
��

�����������	���
�2�
����������
������

���������������
������������������������	��

,��������	���������������
��� ��/��
�����
��

����
�������
���	�����&�

�

.�(���'%0����

'	��,����� ������������������
����	
���	
��

�������������
��
������� �������

������
������������������������
�&�

0���
������������������������ �������������

�	���
�2�
��&�

�

��./�

'	��,������������������	��	��*���
������

�����������������"�����#���
������

$�����
�	���������������������
����������
�

�	���������	����	����������	�
���
�����

�
���������
����������
��������
��


���������&�

�

�$�%���������

'
����>������
������� ����� ������
����
�

�	�����������	���&�'	�������
���	����������

����	��"�����#���
���������������	���6��

����� �����
�� 
���	������	�
���� �
6��

������������������������������������
�

'>�0�����
��
��������
����	�����
����� ����

��������������������	��"�����#���
������

���������	���&�

�

�$����>�6�%���

'	��,���������1���������	��	��������6��

�������������>����������������������	�

�	���
����������	�
�������
������������

�
��
��������
�����
����������������
�


��
���������&�

�

�!$�,�"�$����(���������������**���$C��/$��#�

������	

'	���	
���	
����������������,����� �!"��

	������	���	
��� �
���������4����
��#
����

�	�	������������2��
��
��� ���&�'	���
����

�	�	�����
��������� �
�������������	�
���

����������������	�����2��
�����������������

�����
���������������
���&��

�

������,�$A��(�,��!���!�$�#�������*��%��

'��
�������������	��,�������������

����� �
�������
/�����	���	�
��������

�����&�B��
������������
������	�����������

2��
��
�������������������������������&��

�

	�0���������$���������$�/$��#�

'	��,����	��������������������������	��

7�����������
�������
�#
������
��	��
�����

�	�
������������������������� �������

,������
����������&��

�

��*�,�$���$�0�%�$�/$��#���

+�� �
������	������������������������	�

�	��������6��������
�����������
��

�
����
���������
���	���������
����

������
��������������� �������������	�


����������	�������	����	�������
&�

�

52;	6����$���*��������*�����������������

��$0����D�������D����������$��

��2��������
���������������� �
����	�

��
������

���������������������


��
����������� ������2�����&�'	���������

�	��������������������	����
�����
�����&�

��
����
����������
���������������
�������

����������
&�

�


�#����$������*���������$0���

����
����������������������
�����
��������

����������	��������������������	����
��������

���	��������������������
���������

�������
�&�'	��
����������
���������������

��������������������������
�
�2�
�������

�������� ����
������
���
�������&�

�

���#�������+����#���������%���������������

���������������������������
����������

������������
���<�����
���
 �����
�����
��


���
�������������	��� ���&�'	��������������

����������
���
����	������ ��/�
�����������

�������������/����
�������������	��

��
�����
�����&�

�

�

�

Page 279



�����<�������

�������	�
��������
�	������

��������������������������������

�������� ��

�

 2	 ���	�
�	'.	�������

'���
������������
���������
������	�������

�������
��	���������
������	�
�����


�����
�������
��	��������
������������

�FLL&�'	������������ �
������	��/��	����	�
�

�������	�����
������
���&�'	��,�������������

�	��������������
�����������������	
����
����

���	����
�������

�����������������
�����

������������	��,���&��

�

+�� �
���	����	���������������������	�
�

��������*�����
��������#
�������	�����

���������	��*�����
��������4����
����

$��9:!%����99:&�

�

-2	 	���6'�	��/�?
�'�
�

�

�����'($��������

'���
������������
���������
������	����

�����
���������	���������
������	�
�����


�����
�������
��	��*�����
������������

�FFL&�'	������������ �
������	��/��	����	�
�

�������	�����
������
���&�'	��,�������������

�	��������������
�����������������	
����
����

���	���	
����
�������

�����������

������
�����������������	��,���&��

+�� �
���	����	���������������������	�
�

��������������
���������
�������	�����

���������	��*�����
��������4����
���5�

$��9:!%����99:��

�

�	
���	
������������	���������
���

���	�
�����
��	���	
���	
����������������

,����������
�����
�����	��	��7���
������

���������
6��4����������*��������
����
&��

-��
����
���������
����������
��	�������

��
���������������
������
�������&��

�

'	��,��������������	��������������
����

�������������	
����
�����	�
���	���	
����
���

����

�����������������
����������������

�	��,�����
��	�
������
����������� ��������

�����&��

�

+�� �
���	����	������������������

���
������	����� �����	��� ���	��

�	
���	
����������������,�����	�������/��

���� 1�����������
�2���������
��	��*����

�
�������������FFL�����	��7���
������

#���
������'��������	
���	
��������&�,�
�

�������
�����9:!����99:��
���9:!�����9F��

����I�

���
�����I����
�����M�	
���	
�&���&�/�

�
������	���� ������5�

���&�	
���	
�&���&�/;�������<��<

���
�����;�

�

�$�������(�	�*�$����������**��$�����(�

7���
�����������������	����
/�����
��/��� ��

�	���������,�����������
���
���������	�

��� �
������������
������ �����
�

�������
�������
������	���� ���	��,���&�

�������	���������������������	���
������

��
���������
������� ������� �
������	��

�� ����
��
�2�
����������������
���������

	��������
������������������ ���&�'	��

�
�����	������������
����
���������
������

��	����������
��
�������������
����� �
����

�	��������������������������	���
�����

����������
&��

�

�

�$��%����*�	�*�$���������3������

'	��,
���������7���
����������$,47%�������

�	������ �
������	���� ��������
����������

	��������
�	�������������������
������	����

 ���� ��� ����&�>����
�2������������������

��������������	�������
����������������

�
���������	�������
/�������&�

�

,�
�
�2������������
����������
��	��

,
���������7���
�����������
�����
�

��������������������
��
�����
�
�2�������5�

���
�����&
�2����M�	
���	
�&���&�/�

�

�

;2	 �����
��	���6'�	��

,�
�	�
����
���������� ��� �������
��5��

�����������������������?������5�$��9:!%�����!��

�������0���5��������M�	
���	
�&���&�/�

�������=� ���5���&�	
���	
�����������������&��&�/

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 280



�����=�������

�������	�
��������
�	������

��������������������������������

�������� ��

�

�

������@.	�'�	���'����66�	�'�	���

��������������

���������

7!���	����%� '0����"������ ��$���� 7!���

��0��,�%�

3
�����	����

#����

>����

����������

����������;�

�	���


�2�������

�
��������;�����;*���

��;�

B��
���+�� �
�;*�����������

����
;�

�*,����

=� ����

���


����������

�	�����

'������3��/������ =	���
�2�
��� �����;*���

��;�B��
���+�� �
�;�

*����������

����
;�

�*,����

=� ���;�

�

���


����������

�	����;�

�������������

��
�������


�����
���

3����������������� ��������� ��

!����������������

$
������

�
��
����%�

�

�����;*���

���+�� �
�;��������

�
����

����
�;������

���+�� �
��

���������

0����
�����.���

+�� �
��

��������

=	���

B�2�
���

�
���������+�� �
�� ����
<,���
� =	���


�2�
���

+�� �
��

.��������
�

���B�2�
��� �����;*���

���+�� �
�� ����
;�*,� ���


����������

�	����;���


�2�
���

�������

�������������

���B�2�
��� ������+�� �
�� ,������������ ���
�2�
���

B��
������

�
������3��/����

'��B��
���

+�� �
��

�
��������;�����;*���

��;�

B��
���+�� �
������� ����

����
;�*,�

����� ����

���


����������

�	����;���


�2�
���

��
����N������

��
����

������������ �����;*���

��;�B��
���+�� �
�� ����
;����� ���
�2�
���

�
������������������� ���B�2�
��� �
��������;������+�� �
�� �
���������;�

,������������

���
�2�
���

7��������

�
�����������

=	���


�2������� ��

�������
�

�
��������;������+�� �
�� ,������������ ���
�2�
���

�������
��

����������

=	������ �
�


���
��

�	������

������+�� �
�� ����
� ���


����������

�	����;���


�2�
���

Page 281



��������������

�������	�
��������
�	������

��������������������������������

�������� ��

�

=� ���� ������������ ����+�� �
�;�0������
�;,����

+�����
�;.�����	����+�� �
��

=� ���� +���	���

�������+������ ���������

$.���� �
%�

����+�� �
�;�0������
�;,����

+�����
��

�
���������;�

,�������

����;����

���������

�������B���
�� ��������� ����+�� �
�;�0������
�;,����

+�����
��

����
;�

=� ���;�

7��
�����

���������

?������/� �����������

$��	��4�����

?��
�%�

�

�

����+�� �
�;�0������
�;,����

+�����
��

,�����������;�

'����	���;�

����
;0<����

���
�2�
���

��

����������� �����������

$��	��4�����

?��
�%�

����+�� �
�;�0������
�;,����

+�����
��

,�����������;�

'����	���;�

����
;0<����

���
�2�
���

������� +���	��� �������
�+�� �
�;�*����������� ����
;�

+�K���

����
������

�������	���

A����
�����

�����������

�(�� ���������

$��
�%�

�������
�+�� �
�� ����
;�

+�K���

���������

��������7��
�����

.���������

���������

$��
�%�

�������
�+�� �
�� ����
� ���������

7�'���	<�

�������
�

.��������
�

3���������

$��
�;�

4��� �
%�

�������
�+�� �
�� ����
;�

=� ����

3���������

B��
���+�� �
��

+�������

���������

$)���%�

�������
�+�� �
�� 7������ ��

����
;,����

�������;�

=� ����

���������

��������

�������
��

���B�2�
��� �������
�+�� �
�� ����
;#��� ���
�2�
���

�������
��"����

� 
����

��������� �������
�+�� �
�� ����
� ���������

0������
��#����

���������0.�

��
���

���B�2�
��� 0������
�� ?�������

��������

=� ����

���


����������

�	����;���


�2�
���

0������
��3������� ���B�2�
��� 0�����������	�
���� 0�������
��� ���


����������

�	����;���


�2�
���

Page 282



��������������

�������	�
��������
�	������

��������������������������������

�������� ��

�

0������
�

+�����������

'
�����

���B�2�
��� 0�����������	�
���� ,�����������;�

'
�����

���������

�� ����

���


����������

�	����;���


�2�
���

�������

������
�����

��
������

�������������

���
�2�
����

�

0�����������	�
���� �*,����

�� ����

���������

0������
�

�������������
����

���B�2�
���

�

�

�

�

0�����������	�
���� ����
;�

4�������
����

���������

�������� ���B�2�
��� 0�����������	�
���� 0����
���� ���
�2�
���

*����'
��������� ���B�2�
��� 0�����������	�
���� 0����
���� ���
�2�
���

�������B���
������

���������

���������

$4��� �
%�

����+�� �
�� ����
;=� �

��;7��
����;�

0����

���������

K��������B���
��

�

0��
���	
���

���
��

0�����������	�
���;�����

���/�	����
��

����
;�

=� ����

$4��
���%;�

�#+�

�

0��
���	
���

���
��

�������������

7����������

�
�������$�7�%�

��������� ����+�� �
�;����/�	����
�� =� ����� ���
�2�
���

#���
������J�

����������

����������

N��
��
��� ����+�� �
�� =� ����� N��
��
���

�������

���������

'
�����*���

��������� ���������+�� �
�;,���������� ,������������ ���������

4�	�
� ����

�������������

��&���4#��.7,��

+���;�
�����

'
����>������)����

������������

�������

���B�2�
��� ����B��������3����� ����
;�

=� ���;�

,������������

���
�2�
���

,����������'
�����

����+�������

+���	��;����


�2�
���

,���������� ,�����������;�

����
�

���


����������

�	����;���


�2�
���

0�������
��� ���
�2�
���

�	����	�
����

�����������

������� �
�� 0���� ���
�2�
����

Page 283



��������������

�������	�
��������
�	������

��������������������������������

�������� ��

�

�� ����

�������

;�����;�


���������

�	�����

�

�

Page 284



����������	
����	�������	����	

	
�������	

�������������	

��������	���������		
�

����������	�
��
����������������
�������

� �

Page 285



�
�������������

����	��
���������	���
�������

	�����������������������������������������

 !����"�#��

�

�$	 
�������
���
�	
���	
������������������������	�����������


������������
��	��������
���������	��������

����
���������������	�������	����	������ �	��

�	������
��	�����
�������	
���	
�!�"	������������

�������
���	����	���������	��������������
����

#���������������
�� 	���
�������������� �	���	��

�	
���	
���
��!�"	����
��������

�����������

�	
���	
������������	���������
������	�
��������

��	�������#���������������
�����������������	��

��	���������
�!�

�

"	��������������	����������������
�����

��
�������������������������	�������������

��
��
������������
����� �
����
������������$

��������%�������������	�	�#��������������

������
�������
���!��

�

&����
��������	����������
�������
�����������	��


��������������������
�����
������
��������%�����

��
��	�
��	��'���� �
(�������������
��������
����

���(�	����
�� 	�	���� �����	����
��
����������

��
������
����	����������������
�������
�������

������	�����
�������������	�������
�	�!�

�

�$	 ��%	&
�����

&����������������������� �	��������
�� �	���	��

����%��	���������������(������
����������� �
(���


�������	��%���
���������������������
����
����

������
������#�������������
������	���������

������
�������
�������������	���������
������

�	������!�)����������	����
��������������������	����

�	��
���������������
����������������������	��

�������
��
��������
� �����!�

�

"	������
��(������������ �	���	����������

)�����
�������
������ ������
��� ���������������

�	������!�*������
�����������������	����
������

���

��������
�������
�
�#�
����������	��

+������������
����������������
��������	����
��

�,���������������
���
����������	��-������
�.�

���
����������	�������� �����!�

�

'$	 ��(
�)�
"	������� ���
��� ��	������������������������(��


�������������
��
��������� ���������
����	�����

��������������
������������������	�������
��

������������	����
�����!�-������
�� ������

�����������������
��������	���	�����!�

�

�$	 ��*&���������%�)��+�

+���������/0$�1������	�������+����������2314�

�����������������������
������	�
�������
���
����

������������	���������������
�������
��������

��������������
�����������
��%���
��
������

�����
��%��������� ������������������ �	�

�������
�!�

�

*��������%�+���������53!$�1������	�������

+����������2314����� ������������
������	�
���

���
�����
��������
������������������	�
��� 	�
��

������	������������

���������������	�������������

���	�
��.�������������
��
����������

�����������

�������������
��	����+���������!���������������

���
���
��
�����!�

�

"	�����������	���������
�������%�������
�������


����������	�����������������������	��2/�	�6����

2317����%�������	%��	�������������� 	�	��������������

�,�������������
���������
������	
���	
���������

�������������
����	�������!�

�

#$	 &
�
����������%%�
���
���

"	�������
�������	�	�#�����%���������������

������
�������
�����������	��
��������������'����

�	���������
������	�
��%�����������������	��'����

 �
(�������	���������
������	�
��� �	���

�����
����������������������������
����

�
�����������������
����	���������
�%�������	�
�

���
��������
���%�
�������	�����
��
�������������

��
������������
���	����������
��
�#�
��������
��

���!�

�

-��	�-�����������	�
��� ��������������������

�������������������	���������������������� �	�


���
��������������������������
����	������!�

�

�,����-������.����/�0������1�00�/����2�

�

�� ���������������������
�����������������

���
��
����������� �	���	���������
�$���
�

�,�����%�8�����+����
���%����
���������%�

&
����
�����������9�

�� �������
���	���������
�����������������

��
�����
���������������
�������
��


��������������������� �	!�

�� �������
���	��������������������������


��
������������������	�
����������
���

�
����

������������������	��������������

�	���������������9�

�� ����

��������
����������������������

���
���
��������� 	���
�#�
��9�

Page 286



�
�����'�������

����	��
���������	���
�������

	�����������������������������������������

 !����"�#��

�

�� ������
���	������������������
��������
����

�

����������
�#�
��9�

�� �������
�������#��������������
���	��������

���������������������	������9�����

�� ������������������ �	��	����������

�
����������������!�

�

��.0��������������

"	�������	�������������
�������
��������
�� 	�
��

��������
���
��������
���������������������%�

*������������
��
���������������)�����
�����

��
��
�����!��)����������������	��������
.������

����������������
�:��������������������

�����
����!�;��������	�������������������

����������������	��
�����������������������!�

�

	�0�3�����3��������

-��	��������
���
�#�
������������������
�����%�

�����	���������������������������������
���
����

�	���,�
���������
�������
�����
�����������

�������������	��� �	���	�������
���������!�"	��

������������������������(��������
�
��� ����%�

 	�
��
��������
������%��	��
������������

���������������������������	����������������


�������������������������������� �	���	��

������������	�
��� �	����������	�����	��

�������������!�"	������������
������)���������	���

�
�������������������
�������������
��	�������	��

����!�"	����������������������������	�� ������

   !����
���!�
���

�

����4�3�������4���.0����5�����,���

;���
�+���������52����"	��+����������������������

�����������������������	�
���������������

��������.��
�	�����������
�	���
���������������

����������������������������������
����������

�
������������������������	������������� 
����

����������
���
���������	�
�
�	������������������

 �	�+���������5<!��-��
����������	�������
������

�������������������������������������	���
��������
�

�	�������������	� ��	���������������
�	�
�

���
�������������	��������!�

�


������0����.!��������0!�����	��3��!�����������-��	�

������������	�
�����
�#�
������������������

������	����
������� 	������������������
�������1�

����	��*���
����&�������+����������
�����
���

�	������������!�"	������%�'��������������������

�����������	�������������
������������(������$��$

����� �	��	������!�-������
�������������������	��

�������������
����������������
��������!��

�

���.!����&��-��

"	������� ��%�������
��
������
����������
�%�

�
������	����(�����
��
���
�������������	�
���

����������
������
��
���������������������#�
�����

�	�
����������.�
���
����������
�	�!�

�

"	������� �������
���	����	����������

)�����
������������
���������������������
�����

��
�����
����������	��
�� �	��	���,��������������

�������
����	����������������������	��������!�

�

6$����(
��������������������%��%�%7����

=��

����������������������������������
���

�	������������	���������-������
���	������������

�
��������
����������������
����������	����
����

������������
����>�������������� 	�	��	����	����

�����
!�"	�������+�������������������������

�����
����
�#�
���������
��	�����������-������
�%�

 	�	���������	�����������������
������	��

��������!�

�

���������	������
��
������������
����
��	���� �	��

�	������� �������������
����������������?�

�������������������

Page 287



�
�������������

����	��
���������	���
�������

	�����������������������������������������

 !����"�#��

�

�

��)��		�
��%�����

�

�

�%	&�����5����	���
7
&
���

�

���5�����	���
7
&
���

"������
���	��������������
�������������������

��
������������������
��������������������
��������

�������������������������������
�!�

�

"���
��������	��� ���������� �	���@A
�����	����

����.�����@B� �:����
���
�.� �	��	�
�����
�������

����������!���

"���
���������������
�����
�#��������
��
����������

��
���������!�

�

"�������������������
������������
������ �	�


�������
���	�������������(���������
������
��������

������������	�� ������

   !�	
���	
�����������������!��!�(��

��

�

��)����������

�

�

�%	&�����5����	���
7
&
���

�

���5�����	���
7
&
���

"������
���	��������������������'�������

��������C����
����������������
���
���	�������	��

��	�����
����	��������������������%������
�����

�	���������)�����
�����"���%� �	�����
����

������� �	��<� ��(������	�
����
���������������
����

����	������
����!�

�

"���������	�������������
����	��������� ����
��
��

����������	����	����������������
�����������

���
��������������B�������*���
�����B����
%�

&�������A
�	�����8����)��
���������	�
������
����

���
������
����
�������
������	������� �	�����
�

 ��(������	�������������
�����������!�

�

D	�
���	�
������
���	�����������
�������

����������� �	��	��������������
%����	�

�����
�	���	��������������������
�����������	��

�����������!�

�

"��������	���������������������
���������
����

��
�������������������������������'����������������

���
�%� 	��������������	����	���� �	���	
�������	��

�������������!��

�

"������
������
���
����������������������������
�


���
�������	���������������
�����������!�

�

"����������
�����"
�����
�E������������ �	��� ��

 ��(�����
��������������	��
�����������
�������
���

�	�������
���������
������:����
�	����
��������

������
 �
���	�����������
.��	�������
���%� �	��

�	
����� ��(�����'������	����	���!�)���������

 �	���	��+���������!��

�

"������
������
���
���	���������
�
���
�������	��

�������������
������������ �	�����
� ��(�����


������������������!�

�

"������
������
���
������������������
�
���
������

�	���������������
������������ �	�����
� ��(��

���
����������	�����������!�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 288



�
�����#�������

����	��
���������	���
�������

	�����������������������������������������

 !����"�#��

�

����*���
���
��%���������������
(��%�%7����

�

�

�%	&�����5����	���
7
&
���

�

���5�����	���
7
&
���

"������
���	����	������������
������������	��������

�	���
������������������������������
�����

�����
������������� �	�����
� ��(������	���	����!�

������������������������	��-������
���������?�

   !�	
���	
�����������������!��!�(��

�

"	����������?�

����!��

�� �	��������B����

�� :�
�����������

�� B����������
�����B����
�

�

������������4����8�3��

�� ����
�������8��
�����
������
�� 	�������

�	������
���
�#�
�������������

�� +�����
������	��������������
�����������

�� ���
�������
��)�
��231<������
��������

�� )����������������������
�����

�� ����
������+����

�� -��������B����
����C�
������B����
�

�� &����6�������	���������'�������

�� ����
���������73C73��
�133C133���	����

���
��

�

BA!�)��-�������������������,�����8:+��)������

)��� ��������	�
�������
�����!�F����	�
���
���
��

��(���������
���	����������?�

�� )����������%��

�� 8���
�
����

�� )E������
�������

�

��
�	�
����
������������������
����	�����������	��

������
������	����������@:���	���
���
��.�����	��

 ������   !�	
���	
�����������������!��!�(��

�

�/���3��

&�
�����
�������
������������
�������������
���������

��(����%��'�
���
�
���������	���
�������������

)�����������������������)�����	�����������������
�

���������
�����!�

�

-������
�����
��������	������������������
�������

��������)��!�*���	�����������
���������������	��

�������
�����
��������	�����������������������
���

)��!�"	���	����� �����
�����������	��2314������

+���������!�

�

�	������	������������ �	������
�	����)��������

�����������
�������)�����
��	�
�����������)����

"���
�����������������
�
���
��������(����	������

���
������������������
���������������	������
��

����������������������
�������!��

�

"������
������
���
������������������
�
���
������

�������������
������������� �	�����
� ��(�����

�����������
������	�
��
���
������
�#�����������	��

�������
� �	�
���
������������
�#�
������!�

�

"��	�	��	��)���������������������	����,�������

�	�
�)������)��� ����!��

Page 289



�
�����6�������

����	��
���������	���
�������

	�����������������������������������������

 !����"�#��

�

����
��������������(��	���������@����.���
����	��

�������%��	��)���������� �������������������������

�����
����������	�������
������������
!�

-������
��������
�������	���������������	�������
�

����
������
���������������	����	��������������(��	��

@����.�������!�-������
���	�����������
���������
��

����	�� ������   !����231<!�
������	�������

�����������	�����������������(��	��@����.�������!��

�

"�����������������������?��

�� :���
���%�����
��������)�������

�� ����G�;����������������������

�� *�����
���)��������)�����������������

�� )�����	�
�����
�����
��������������

�

�����������@���
�
���&�	���
��������
7�
�����

9�	��:������������������	�5�5�4���4!��,���

��4��������$��

�

�

����&������;�(�&��
���<�����&�7����
�������%������

�

�

�%	&�����5����	���
7
&
���

�

���5�����	���
7
&
���

"���
������	������� �	����
$�������
���������41�

:�
�	����	����
���������
�������
�����������
��	���

43�)�
���
��	����,�� �
(������!�

�

"	�����
�������	�����������������������������

���������%�����������%�����������	��������������

��
����	�����
� �	��	��������������������	�����
�

����
���
����������!��

�

"���
���������������������
�������	����������


�#���������
��	���
�����������)������A������

�������������
���
�������������	��41���:�
�	������	�

��
�����
����
�����	���������)�
��������	����
!�

�

"���
������	������� �	������������������

����

���
���������
�#�������������
������ �	���
����

���������������	��
���������!��

�

"������
���	��������

�
��	�	��	�����
����	���������

����
���������������������������������,�
�����
��


������������������

��������������(����
������!��

�

�

"���
�������������
����
���������
������
���
���

 �	���	
�������	�����
������!�!�43�	�)�
�%��
�

 �	���	
�������	�����
����������	�����
��������

����
!�

�

"���
���������������������������������
�����������

�����
�����41���)��������������
�����)������

)��� ��������
����������	��7�	�=�����
����	����
!��

�

����������� ������������
���������
�����

���

�����
�%�����������
�������
����������
�� ������


�#�
��!�-������
�����������
���	������������
���
��

�����������	��������������!��

�

"���
��������������	�������)����
����������
������

)����
�.��&���
�����������������������
�

����
������
���������������
����������
����!�

�

"���
�������������
�������������	�����������
���
��

��������
���������
�������������	��������
!��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 290



�
�����=�������

����	��
���������	���
�������

	�����������������������������������������

 !����"�#��

�

�

���
��%���;���������;�
(���������
%�����>��������
�*�����3�

�

�

�%	&�����5����	���
7
&
���

�

���5�����	���
7
&
���

"����������
�#������������
����-B313����������
�

�����	������������$���!�

�

��
���
��
����(���������%�
�#��������������������

����
��������
������
����!�

�

"���
��������
���������
�#������%� 	���
�#�
���

��	�
����������������
��
�����������
9�

�� -��������
�#�������!�!�"
�����
�
�#�����%����
���


�#�����%�
��
�����!�

�� )����
��+�#��������!�!�"
������E�������%�

�+�15C*)��10�

�� �������
�����
���!�!�=�����
��������!�

�

"��������	����������#��������� �	��������

 �
(�����������
��������	��
�#������
��������
����

��
����������������
����(�
�#�����!�

�

"���
�������
����������
����(������	�����
��
����

���� �
������
������
��
��������������� �	����

�	��
����
����������������!��

����&����
��%�����

�

�

�%	&�����5����	���
7
&
���

�

���5�����	���
7
&
���

"���������	�����
��
�����-B335���
������	�������

�����������������������
����������������� 	�	�

����
��������
���������
�����������������������

�����������������������������
!��

�

��
�	�
����
����������������������	��-������
��

��������   !�	
���	
�����������������!��!�(��

�

�

�

"��������	�������
� �	��������
�����
��
������

���
������ �	�������������������������!�

�

"����(�������������������������� �	��������

 �
(�����������
�������������
����������
�������

��
����������
����	�������
%�������
��	���


��
����������!�

�

"�����������������������������	��20�	�������	�

����	������	�����(%������ ���
��
�����%��������

�	������������� ��(�����
����(�	������ 	����	��

�������� ���������������	������� �
(�����������
�!��

�

�

�

�


&&����&������
��%������

�

�

�%	&�����5����	���
7
&
���

�

���5�����	���
7
&
���

"������
��������������������������������������

�����������	��)������
���)��	�
�������
�����

*�����������:������+�����
����
�������
���*:+���

 	��	�
�������	����	�� �
����������������������

����
���� 	�	����������
�1%�2��
�4���������

� �
���!�

�

)

�������
���������������	���-B335��
��-B33/�����

�	�������������	������� �	�����
�����������
 �
(�

����������
��!�

"��������������������
�#�
����������������� �	�

�������
��
���������������!�

�

"���������	���������
�����
��
�����	�
�����������


��������������
��� �"�
�4����	����	����������

��	���������	�!�

�

"���������������
���	
�������	���
�
������	�������

����������������������������������������
��

���������	�������
��
���
����������������

Page 291



�
�����?�������

����	��
���������	���
�������

	�����������������������������������������

 !����"�#��

�

�

"��(������
���
���������"�
�4����	����	�
��
������%�

��
�����
�����
���
������	��1H�����	�
��� �����	�
�

�������������������������������#����������������

 �	�����*:+������
���������	��)�����
�����

)��	�
�����
�����
�	�
����������
������!�

�

"��
�����
��������
��������������������������

����� ��������#�����
�$����������������������	��

����%� 	�
�����
��
���!�

�

"��
��� �����"�
�4����	����	�
��
�������������
�
����

�����������������	
������
�!���
�	�
����
���������

*���	����	�
��
������������������������	���������
��

�����������
� ������

   !�	
���	
�����������������!��!�(��

��������
������
� �	�����

������������
����	��

���������	������������!�

�

�

�

%�%7����&��(
�*��%	&��%����7���������
��%�����

�

�

�%	&�����5����	���
7
&
���

�

���5�����	���
7
&
���

"���������	�����������	����������.�����������


��������
������������������
�	����������

��	�
�
�����������
������������
�������
���

 �	�����
� ��(������	������������	��������!�

"������
������
���
������������������
�
���
�������	��

�������������
�����������!�

�

"�����
�������
�� 	���������	����	���%� 	���
������

�������������������������������������%��	���������

�����������������

��������������������� �	����������	�

���
�����������
�����������
�����!�

�

�

���%���%�%7����)
������������7����
���

�

�

�%	&�����5����	���
7
&
���

�

���5�����	���
7
&
���

"��(�������#�����
���
�������	������� �����
�

�����
�� 	���������	����	���� �	�

����

����������������
����������������������

�������
�#�
��?�

�

�� B����G������(�� �����
����

�� B�������*���
�����B����
�

�� ���
����B����
�

�� &�������A
�	�

�� �����'�����������'�������
�����

�� ����
����������

�� &��������
��������
��������

�

"������
���%���������������
����	����
��
�

������������	�����	�
�����

���������������

��
��%������� 	��	�
��
������	����
�����������
�

��
�����������������	����	��
����������
�

"��
���
������������������
�
���
�������������

������
�����������!�

�

"���
�������
��
������
�%� 	�
���������%�����������

���������������������	�
�����

����������������������

���
���������������������
������ �
��!�

�

"���
��������������������������	��������������������������


���������������
������� �	����������������
�#����!�

�

�

Page 292



�
�����@�������

����	��
���������	���
�������

	�����������������������������������������

 !����"�#��

�

���(���������������������������
������

�*:+������
���������	��)������
���

)��	�
��%��������
���� 	��	�
���������

�	�����������
����������
�������������������

�
���������� 	��	�
�������
���
��
������


���������	�������� ����!�

�

������
�����(
���<����%
��&�
&&�����

�

�

�%	&�����5����	���
7
&
���

�

���5�����	���
7
&
���

"�����
���	���������������������	������	�

��������������%��
� 	����������
���

�����
����
������������������
������������

�����
�����������������,�����(�!�

�

��
�	�
����
�����������������������	��

�������
�������������
� ������

   !�	
���	
�����������������!��!�(��

�

"���������������
�%����������������	�
�B�,�����I����

����
����	�����������������
���������������������	����	��

��������������������
���,���������������
��
��������

��
��������
!�

�

�

�

�

�
����
�&��7&
*��
����

�

�

�%	&�����5����	���
7
&
���

�

��������	���
7
&
���

"�������	���������������
����������������

�
������
�����������������)E����������

���������������������
�����
�����������

�������������������������������������

����	�������%��������
��	����	��10�	��������

�	������	������ ����	����
���������������!�

��
�	�
����
����������������������	��

-������
���������

   !�	
���	
�����������������!��!�(��

�

-��	���������������������������������

�����������
�������	���
��(�� ������	��

�������%������������������%����	���
���
����

��
���!��*������ �	�+���������/0!��

�

"���������	����

�����������������
������


��������
��������	����	�����	�������
�����

>���	�
��	��73C73��
�133C133���	���!��"��

����
��������������
������
��������������	�
�

����������� �	��	���������
�.����
�����
��

�����������'�������������������
������


����!�

�

"����������
��	�
����������������	�������

 �	�����
� ��(������	�������!�

"������������	��
�����������
�������������	��������
��


���
�!��

�

*���
������������	�
������
���������������������������

+���������51!$�1������	�������+����������2314!�

�� -������
�����
��������
�����
�������	����
��
���������

����	�����
��	����	������������������!�

�� )�����	�
�����������
�����
�������	����
������
�������

����	������������������!�

�

*���
�����	��������
���������� �����
��������������

������!�

�

*���
���������
���������
��	�
����������������	����������

���!�

�

�

�

�

Page 293



�
������"�������

����	��
���������	���
�������

	�����������������������������������������

 !����"�#��

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���
�
���&�	���
��������
7�
�����9�	��:������������������	�5��

�

�

�%	&�����5����	���
7
&
���

�

���5�����	���
7
&
���

"��������������������������
���
�����	��

�����������)��.���������
���
�������@�����

������.������	������
�����	�����������������

��
�	��������)��!�:����
������������� �	��

�	
�����������
���
������� �
(������ ����	��

�������������������
��	�����	�����
�����

����� ����	��)����������+����������2317�

����,������	����
��!���

�

"�������������������������
����	�����������

���
��������
���������������

������	��

�
�����������������	������%�����
��������	��

�����	�����	�����������������������
��	����	��

10�	�����	������	������ �����������%����

����������	��2314�+�����������+���/0!$�1�!�

:�
��*���
����������������������	��

-������
����������

   !�	
���	
�����������������!��!�(��

"���
��������
���������)������������
�C�������
��

�	
���	�   !�	
���	
�����������������!��!�(� 	�
����

�������
�������������!��

Page 294



�
��������������

����	��
���������	���
�������

	�����������������������������������������

 !����"�#��

�

�

�

�

������������������

�8���������&����0���������.��4��������,����0���4�

���������������,��&*	�;��,���!���������.0������

1�00�3��.0��1��,��,���8���������0����0�����;�

��30!����2��

�� �	��=���������������������	������

�� �&������
�����*���
�������+����������

23179�

�� "	������������
���������������	����

�)���������������
�������+����������

2317�

�� �	����������)���1007%��233<�����231<9�

�� ����"
���������+������������

��������

�����9�

�� �	��&��
�����
������������������

+����������233/9�

�� �	��&�����
��������)���100H9�

�� �	���
���������*���
������)���23339�

�� �	��&�������&��
�������)���10079�

�� �	��)���&��
�������)���233/9�

�� �	���������)���233<9��

�� 8����	���������������������9�

�� -����������+�	���)���23139�

�� 8:+������������������

�����)&���������

�� ��������
������������)���2314�

�

��������4!�!������������������,���/�8��

0����0�����!�

�

�����	����3�����

"���
������������
���������
������	����

�����
���������	��)������
���)��	�
�����


�����
�������
��	��&�����
��������)���100H!�"	��

���� �������
������	��(��	����	�
��������	�����
��

����
���!�"	����������%������	�����%��������
����

�������������	
����
��%����	���	
����
�������

����

�������������
�����������������	������!��

:����
�� 	�� �	���������������������	�
���������

������
���������
�������	��������������	��&����

�
��������=����
���?�9"�=�':��#�==���

�

�	
���	
������������	��)������
���)��	�
�����
�

�	���	
���	
���������������������������
�����
���

 �	��	��*���
���������������
.��=����������&����

����
����
!��

�

F��
����
���������
����������
��	���������
��������

�������
������
���������������
���
�������������

 ������
������!��

�

"	����������%������	�����%��������
����������������

�	
����
��%� 	�
���	���	
����
�������

�����������

������
�����������������	��������
� 	�
�� ���
��

�����������������������!��

�

:����
�� 	�� �	���������������������
������	����

�������	�������	���	
���	
���������������������

�	�������(�������'�����������
�#���������
��	��&����

�
��������)���100H�����	��*���
����������
������

"��������	
���	
��������!���
��������
���315<4�

27255<��
�315<4�272150%���������
�����9�

����
�����J�	
���	
�!���!�(��
������	�� ������

��?�   !�	
���	
�!���!�(C�������$��$���
�����C��

�

��3!�������������4���

"	������� �������� ��	
���	
��������.�����������
���

��������� 	����������������
����������������(%�

����������������	���������	�
��������!�"	��������

�	�������������	�
��?�

�

�� D�� �����
���������	����������
����������

����
���	�������������
��
������
��������

�������������
����	��
��������
��������!��

�� -��
���������� �
�� ����������%� 	�	� ���

�������$�,�
�����%��������� ��	��
����������

������	�����%��

�� D�	�����	���������
��	������ �
�%����	�����

������� �
���
������������ �� �������� �

�����
��������������	�����������������

���
�
!�

�� "	�����
��
������
������
���� �������
��

�	�������	��������
������%�
�#������	��

���� �
����������
���	���������������������

������!�

"	����������������������������������������
�#����!����

�

�

Page 295



�
��������������

����	��
���������	���
�������

	�����������������������������������������

 !����"�#��

�

?$	 ������%
�
�����
���	�����%������

%�������
*����
��
�����	��
��������������
����	������%��

"	�����������-������
�� ���������� �	��	��

���

�������������%��������?��

�

�-+�=+:)B�-�������������������������������������")+�-"����������������������������������������

:-)�;+-�������������������������������������������D=+I*B���

��������������������������������������������������������������������&)F���

�

�����������
��
����������������������������5�&)F��

��������

�

���������������	���������������������1�&)F�

����	�����
��
���������

����	������	�

�

������������
�����
�����������������������5�&)F��

�

�
���������� �
���
�����
���������������13�&)F��

#������

B����������������

�������������������������43�&)F��

��������

�

+���������������
�����������������������������7�&)F�������������������������������

����
����������C�����C�

�����	������#�
���

�

�

�

)����	���������
������
���
����	����������
���������

����
�����������
�����!�"	������������
�����
��	���

����.����
��
�����������
�����
���������������
��

�
��
���
�������	��)������+���
�!�

�

�!����

"	������������'�����������������������������
��������

�������
��������
���!�-������
���
���,����������������

������� �	�����
�#��������
����
�������
������	�

���
�����������
������,��
���������
�!�)���

�����#�����
�������������� ������������
�������

 	�
�����
��
��������������� �	�-��������

���	�
��������
����!�

�

7��3,���-����

"	������� ���
�����
��������
����������������
����

��
��
�������������	��
(��� �	���	�
�

�������
������	�
���!�&����������	�����������

������
����%�#�����������
�������������
������

��
��
������ �����������	������	��)������+���
�!�

�

@$	 �%	&�����	�����%�������	���
�*�

)����
������	����������)�����
�������
�������

�	������� ����������%� �	��������
������������%��

�

������������
�#��
��
���
���
�������(����

��
��
�����������
������������������������/�����

�	�����������

�

"	�����
���	����
���
���� ��������������
����

����������� �	��������
������������
��������

���	�������
���
����������
��� �����
����������

���������
�����!�

�

	����	��4�����3��

"	������� ������(%�����	����
���������
�����%�����

 �
(��������� �	��������
��������������
��������

���
���
��
�����%��
������	���������
���
�����

��������������������������������������
��
����

�
�������������
�����	�������������
�������	��

����
�!�

�

*���	�����������������������
���
��
������������

���(����������������������������
����������(������

��	������
��������������������������	�
��%��	���

����� ������(����
�����
���������������������
���!�

�

)����	
����
����������
�
�������
����������

������

�	�����������������#���������������
���������
���

�
����
���
��
����������	��������������	�
��� ���

���
�����
����
����	���������
!�"	���������������

����������������	�����
����
��	����������

=�����������������������	�
������
����������

�����
�������%��	
����
����������
��	�
��������

����������
������������
�����������!�

�

*��������� �	����
���
��
�������	������� ��?�

��  
�������	���������
�������������	���
���

����������
���
��
�����9�

�� ����� �	��	��������������	�
��%� 	�
��

�������%������������
������������
�

��
��
����������	� ��	�����������

���
�����9�

�� �������
���� 
����������%� 	�
�����

��
�����������������
���������	��

������������	�
����
� 	�
���	�
��	���

�����������
�������(����
��������������	��

������������	�
��9�

�� :�(���������
������
�����
�%���(�����������

�����������
����
������
���������	��

��������
������������
���
��
�����!�

�� D���
���
�������������
��	����������
�����
��

����	����������������������	����,��

��������������������������
����
������	��

������
�����
���
�����	������.��

�����	���)������+���
�!�

�

�

�

�

Page 296



�
������'�������

����	��
���������	���
�������

	�����������������������������������������

 !����"�#��

�

�"$	 ����������
�����	�&
��������%������

�
�,�������������!�0������,���!��5��.�0�3����2�

�� �*���
��������������
�%�
��
������������

�����������
�9�

�� "	����
���%��
�#�������������	������

���
����������	����
�����9�

�� "	���
�����������	����	��������
����������

�����
�������	�
�������������	�
����

�

*�8�����3��	�0�3��

�	
���	
���������	�����������������	�����������

�����������
������ �
��������������
�����������

���������
���������	������!��

�

"	����������������������	����	���������������������

�	����
������
���
����%���
����
���������
�������

�
�����
�������	�����������!�*���������������

���
���������	� ��� ����,�
������
�������
������

�
����������	����	���!��

�

��.0��������3��������

���3���@@=;��,��&*	�����!0�������,�8����A!�����

�8������.0�������!�,��������2�

�

�� ������� 
������������������������	� ���

 ����,�
�����	����
�������
�������
������

����	����	���9�

�� (����������
�
��� 9�

�� 
���������������
�!�

�

)���������	��-������
����
����������������������	��

-������
������!�

�

��$	���!0��������B���3���

�

&�3�0�*�8��������	��������3,�������!0�������

�"�'2����!0�������B3��.�����0���������B3,�����

�4���4���������

�

H3!�K��1��)���	�����������
�����K�

����*���
���	�����
��
�����������
������	�
������

���������������������	���������
�����
�
���������

52���
���������������������
���������'������
�

�������������	����	�����������
�����
�
���������

5<���������������
���'���������������
���������

�����
���������
�9�����

���������	������	�
������	���	�
����
�����������


�#�
�����
����	�
���������	�������������

�2��*�K�

�������������
������	�
�����(��������������

����
�
����������52���
�������������������%�57�

�������������	����'������
���
�5/��
���
��������

��'�������������������
������	�
������������

��
������
� 	������������	����	�����������
9�����

�������
�������������	������������
�#�
������

�	����
���.����	�����������
���
����	�
�����	���

�������
.����	������������%��	������	�
��������

�����	����������
��	������
����������(������

��������!�

�4��D�	���	
�������	������	������������	���	����

���
%����	���	�����������
����������������������

����	�����
��
�����������
������	�
���������	��

����� ������������
�������������	���������� 	��

	����������������������
���
����	����	����

���
K�

�����	����������.����������������
9�

����	����������.�����������
�	�������������

���
����������
9�

���������#���
���
����������
�
�������������	�

������������� 	�	��	�����������	�����������

�����������
9����������	�����
������
����������

�	�������������
��	����	�������
���#���������
�

���	������������ 	�	���������������
��
��	��<�!�

�<��"	�����
������
�#�
��������
��
��	��4������K�

�����	����������������������
�	�9�

�����	�����������������
��������������������

����
���������������� 	���
���������0��

�����
��������������9�

�����	�����������������
��������������������

����
���������������� 	���
���������13�

������
�
��
��������������
��������������9�

������������
�����������	���������
���
����������

�	����������.����������������9�

������������
��������������������
��������
�

����
�
���������1/������������������

����
�������9�

������������
��������������������
��������
�����
�


���������15������������������
������
�������!�

�

&�3�0�*�8��������	��������3,�������!0�������

�"�'2����!0�������B3��.�����0��������	�������

������������������������

�

#@$�K��1��)���������
������	�
��������
���
����

 
�������������������	�����	�
��.�����������


�������������	�����	�������
�������������

��
��
��	��2�������������
�����
��
�����L����������

������
�������
�����L�����%� 	�
�����������%�

��
��
��	���4������5�������!�

�2��"	�������
���
�K�

���� �
�����
�����
�����������������������

 �	���	�����������
����
���������� 	�	���

���	���������
������	�
����L�����	����

�������
�L�9�

���� �	���������	��������������������
��
������

Page 297



�
��������������

����	��
���������	���
�������

	�����������������������������������������

 !����"�#��

�

 	�	��	���������
������	�
����������

��	�����������
���
���,������������	������

��

���������	�
���	���������������K�

��� �	��������������
��
��������
����%�

��� �	����(��������
������������������������

��
��
�������������������������
�%��
�

��� ���	���	�
�����������	���������
���

���	�
���������
�����
��
���9�

���� �
�����
��� 	�	�����������
���	����	��

�������
������	�
������������	����

�������
��������� �	��������
��


�#�
���������
�����������	�����������������

 �	�������
�����������������������

��
��
�����9�

���� �
�����
�����
���
������	��������������

����	���������
������	�
������������	����

�������
��������	���	�
�������
������


�����������	������������9�

���� �	���
������������� 	�	��	���������
���

���	�
�������������
������ 
��������������

������������	�����������
������
�
���������

53������������������
�����
�����	����

�������
.�������������
��
������������������

����	����������
.�������������
����
��
������

����

�������������	������������� 	���

�����
����������������������
��
������

�������	�������
����$��
��
��	����9�

���� �	����������������	���������
������	�
���

����������
���
���������� �	K�

��� �	���,�������� 	�	��	������	�
����������

��	�����������
��	������	������	������������

��
��
�������������	�������
����$��
��
��	�

���%�����

��� ���	���	�
������
���
�����
�������������

������
�������
�����������������
��

���
��
���9�����

���� ���	���	�
������
����������
�����	��

�������
������	�
�������
��������������

��	�����������
���������	���	�
���
��������

��������
�����
��
���%�����������������
�

�����������	�����
�����!�

� ��4��)���������
������	�
�������K�

���� (��������������������
�������
����������
�


��� 9�����

���� ��(�����	�
�����������
�����
��
��������� ���

������
����	�������������������
��������������

����	�������
��������������	����
�����!�

� ��<��*���
���
����
�
��� ���������(���
����������

����������������
�������
�����%�����������
���

���	�
���������������������	�����������
������

���	���	�
���
����������������
�����
��
���!�

�7��)���������
������	�
�������������	K�

���� ����������������
�������
�����9�����

����  	�
��
��������
�����������%��	����
���������


�����!�

� ��/��D	�
������������
������	�
��������	������

�������������
�������
�����%��
��	�����
���������


�����%�������������������������������	���������	����

�������
����������	�����
���
������������������������


�����������
��������!�

�5��)���������
������	�
������������	����

�������
�������	����
���
������	���������

������
�������
������ 	�����

���������	�
�

�������������
��	����+���������!�

�H��*���	��
���������
���
����������	�����������������

�������
������	�
���������%� 	�
�����������%����

����������������	�����������
!�

�

�

Page 298


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	8 Appointment of Unconstrained Bond Managers (Exempted by Category 3)
	8.  EXEMPT - Appendix A Aon Hewitt Manager Selection Report
	8.  EXEMPT - Appendix B Briefing Notes, Performance and Fee Proposals
	8.  EXEMPT - Appendix C Aon Hewitt Manager Opinions

	9 Appointment of LDI Manager (Exempted by Category 3)
	9.  EXEMPT - Appendix A Aon Hewitt Manager Selection Report
	9.  EXEMPT - Appendix B Briefing Notes, Member Questions and Fee Proposals
	9.  EXEMPT - Appendix C Aon Hewitt Manager Opinions

	10 Exempt Minutes (Exempted by Category 3)
	11 New Admission Bodies (Exempted by Category 3)
	12 Investment Monitoring - Quarter to 31 March 2015 (Exempted by Category 3)
	12.  EXEMPT - Appendix A Investment Monitoring Report to 31 March 2015

	13 Corporate Governance Monitoring
	13.  Appendix A Manager Voting Activity Reports (Jan-Mar 2015)
	13.  Appendix B F&C Responsible Engagement Overlay Reports (Jan-Mar 2015)

	14 Pensions Administration Monitoring
	14.  Appendix A Performance Monitoring

	15 Policy Update - Governance Compliance Statement, Communications Policy and Pensions Administration Strategy
	15.  Appendix A Governance Compliance Statement (Revised June 2015)
	15.  Appendix B Communications Policy Statement (Revised June 2015)
	15.  Appendix C Pension Administration Strategy Statement (Revised June 2015)


